
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
July 15, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Bartram Springs  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
   
 
 
June 3, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Bartram Springs Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District is scheduled for 
Monday, July 15 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Club Amenity Center, 
14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the May 30, 2024 and June 10, 2024 Meetings 
 
 IV. Landscape Update from VerdeGo  
 
 V. Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Adoption 
  A. Overview of Fiscal Year 2025 Approved Budget 
 
  B. Board Discussion 
 
  C. Public Hearing 
 
  D. Consideration of Resolution 2024-06, Relating to the Annual 

Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 
 
  E. Consideration of Resolution 2024-07, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025 
 
 VI. Ratification of Agreements: 

http://www.bartramspringscdd.com/


  A. Amenity Athletics (will be sent under separate cover) 
 
  B. Atlantic Coast High School Swim Team and Dive Team  
 
  C. First Coast Vendor Village (will be sent under separate cover) 
  
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. Amenity Management & Field Operations - Report 
  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending May 31, 2024 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
  
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – August 12, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs 

Club Amenity Center 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, May 30, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Andrew Walden Chairman 
 Derri Lassiter Young Vice Chairperson 
 Taner Nierengarten Supervisor 
 Lacy Reynolds Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Alison Mossing GMS 
 Rich Whetsel GMS 
 Terry Glynn GMS 
 Leah Tincher GMS 
 Christian Birol GMS 
 
  
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the May 30, 2024 

Bartram Springs Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. Four Supervisors 

were in attendance constituting a quorum. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver opened the audience comment period. Hearing no comments, the next item 

followed. 

 



May 30, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 
A. Presentations 

 Mr. Oliver commented that there would be only 3 presentations today. Presentations were 

provided by the representatives of Amenity Athletics, Florida Elite, and Florida Prime. The 

presentations of their proposals were to offer sports programming with the primary focus being 

soccer, flag football and basketball.  

 Amenity Athletics representative, Tim Callahan, provided a background of his company 

and introductions of himself and his staff. He reviewed the insurance limits and licenses, examples 

of the sports programs, litigation history, personnel abilities, scope of work, CDD revenue share, 

fees, financial considerations, and their contact information.  

 During the presentation the Board had various comments and questions and brought up 

issues with individuals.  

 Florida Elite Soccer Academy presented their proposal to include the history, serving ages 

2-19 for soccer scholarship fund, Special Olympics, the field location, amenities, desire to involve 

the youth of the community in sports, desire to branch into other sports, program descriptions, 

process, and program structure.  

 The Board asked if they had a basketball program, and they stated they do not, but would 

be open to making it what the community would like to have. Discussion ensued on how to begin 

a basketball program, coaches, operation of sessions, skill sets, facilitation, flexibility, partnerships 

in the community, the process to move to different sports, safety of children, other and other 

basketball concerns. Curriculum base for other sports, use of volunteers, policies on referees, and 

schedules were discussed.  

  Florida Prime introduced their staff, gave their history, and presented the concepts of the 

program. They presented their proposal to include overall operations, noting they are a full-service 

sports organization with a professional coaching staff, rotation of fields, grass maintenance, 

personnel, registration process, safety training, sexual harassment, other coaching certification and 

background process, referees’ cost and usage, foundation of the sports program, flag football, 

providing equipment, community partnerships with Duval County to obtain fields, field usage, 

registration link for community, amenities at the fields, fees, seasons and schedule for each sport, 

social media,  

 

  



May 30, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

B. Board Ranking of Proposals  
 Mr. Oliver stated the Board was not going to decide today but will allow for community 

input. The Board decided to score proposals at the June meeting after the opportunity for public 

comments. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation of Plan to Rehabilitate Sports 
Field  

 Mr. Oliver stated they would discuss the plan to rehabilitate sports field to include the 

irrigation issues, timeframe will be 4-6 more weeks, signage for chemicals, construction site, fence 

to prevent usage of field during construction, field maintenance, turf, feedback from residents, and 

aeriation of fields.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Transition Matters 

 Ms. Mossing and Ms. Glynn provided updates on transition matters to include additional 

training, action plan, and pool issues. The Board will return to monthly meetings in June.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget 

 Mr. Oliver discussed the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 budget process. He reminded the Board 

that the public hearing for budget adoption to be held on July 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

  Mr. Haber provided updates on the insurance claim regarding the vehicle damage to 

bollards and surrounding areas. The insurer continues to work the matter with USAA which is the 

driver’s insurance.  

 

B. Engineer  
There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

C. District Manager  
 Mr. Oliver noted the general election would be held on November 5. Residents interested 

interested in serving on the CD Board should contact the Duval County Supervisor of Elections 



May 30, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

for information regarding the qualifying process. The official qualifying period is June 10 through 

14. 

 

Amenity Management & Field Operations – Report 
 Amenity Management updates were provided to include past events, upcoming events, 

activities, and communication. The lifeguard of the month will be recognized at the June 10th CDD 

meeting.  

 The Field Operation updates were provided to include amenity center dock area washout 

and irrigation break, mulching, pool park and area pool filters changed. It was noted the Veteran’s 

Park dog park gate was repaired, tennis courts were repaired, gazebo railing and other repairs were 

made.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Board comments were made on GMS’s successful transition, communication continues to 

be strong with Board and staff, potholes and COJ plan to repave the roads, sand in the showers, 

WIFI in the gym, summer camp and improvement in janitorial services.  

 City of Jacksonville Council member Mr. Raul Arias (District 11) will be invited to the 

CDD meeting to provide an update Board and residents. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – June 10, 2024 at 
8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs Club Amenity 
Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the next meeting is scheduled for June 10, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. at this 

location.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 
 



May 30, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, June 10, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Andrew Walden Chairman 
 Derri Lassiter Young Vice Chairperson 
 Stephanie McKinney Supervisor 
 Taner Nierengarten Supervisor 
 Lacy Reynolds Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Alison Mossing GMS Director of Amenities 
 Terry Glynn General Manager 
 Rich Whetsel Operations Manager  
 Leah Tincher Amenities Manager 
 
  
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the June 10, 2024 

Bartram Springs Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. and called the roll. All five Supervisors 

were in attendance in person constituting a quorum. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver stated this morning the CDD has a special recognition. Ms. Mossing introduced 

Jordan McGovern to the Board and staff. Mr. Jordan McGovern was recognized by Chairman 

Walden as lifeguard of the month for May 2024 for his excellent service. 



June 10, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

 Mr. Oliver opened the audience comment period. 

 Resident Risa (14590 Cherry Lake) commented her concern of the hedges being removed 

in front of her home because now headlights are beaming into her home from the parking lot. She 

explained that it should have been communicated that the hedges were going to be removed and 

why. She stated that it would have been nice that they were asked if it would be okay.  Mr. Walden 

expressed his understanding of Ms. Risa’s concerns, and the Board and staff will try their best to 

accompany what is requested. Ms. Risa asked if they didn’t come to the meeting, how would they 

have found out that the bushes were going to be cut down. Ms. Young responded that she could 

find the information from the minutes, which are posted online. She also explained the reasons the 

Board considered removing the hedges. Ms. Risa appreciated the explanation. The Board thanked 

Ms. Risa for her comments. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the May 13, 2024 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the meeting minutes from the May 13, 2024 Board of Supervisors 

meetings and asked for any comments, questions, or corrections. The Board had no changes to the 

minutes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the May 13, 2024 Meeting, were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Landscape Update from VerdeGo  
 A VerdeGo update was provided to the Board. It was stated that they were finishing off 

mulching, they have various irrigation repairs going on, they have small items they are going to 

do as far as the trip hazards at the basketball court, and they are on top of the scheduling as far as 

mows, trims, etc. Mr. Walden asked VerdeGo to make the front entrance their main concern right 

now. It was noted that the pond level is back up to the regular level on the east pond. The flower 

rotation was discussed. Ms. Reynolds noted her concern with VerdeGo not being there because 

they are no longer doing twice a month meetings. She expressed that it’s important for VerdeGo 

to be there to provide the updates themselves once a month. 

 



June 10, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Sports 
Programming Options 

 Mr. Oliver provided an overview of the process. He explained that back in February the 

Board considered RFPs for onsite services both amenity management and operations management. 

Shortly after that, they were informed by the previous company that because they no longer had 

the contract, they would no longer provide onsite athletic program, which was conducted by 

Amenity Athletics. Over the next couple of months, they negotiated back and forth to try to keep 

them on the grounds performing these services. Vesta decided there was an inability to insure those 

programs, so with that they decided not to provide those services anymore. Mr. Oliver explained 

that through discussions, the Board was able to reach an agreement with them to provide Spring 

soccer services so they could continue with that program and also buy some time as they approach 

the additional seasons so that in the future they can have soccer in the fall, flag football, and 

basketball. He further explained that with that, when they found out that they could not move 

forward with the previous company, they started the RFP process so the Board could consider 

proposals to bring in other companies. It was a lengthy process. They approved the RFP package 

and the scope of services at the April meeting. Then, when that was approved at the April meeting, 

they set the deadline for proposals for May 8th knowing that they would have the May 13th meeting. 

But originally they were going to try to expedite that process; however, they didn’t want to 

sacrifice quality for the sake of time. With that, they reviewed as a Board the proposals at the May 

13th meeting and then they brought those that submitted proposals back to their May 30th meeting 

so that they could get a very comprehensive presentations. Then, at the meeting on May 30th after 

the presentations, the Board made the decision to not rank the proposals that day to allow members 

of the public to have another opportunity to make a comment before the Board makes a decision. 

That is where they are at today. He stated that there is three proposals. 

 Before the Board shared their scoring, Mr. Oliver opened an audience comment period. 

One member of the public commented on the revenue share. Hearing no other audience member 

comments, Mr. Oliver turned it back over to the Board for discussion. The Board asked for 

comments from GMS.  Ms. Mossing stated they were open to work with any vendor, and they 

have no issue working with Amenity Athletics. Mr. Glynn also stated they were willing to work 

with whomever the Board selects. He explained that they worked with Amenity Athletics for the 

Spring soccer, and it went relatively smooth. There were comments of concerns for the control 

over the field.  



June 10, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

The Board discussed their ranking of proposals. Ms. Reynolds suggested that for continuity 

purposes, they should continue with Amenity Athletics. She explained that Amenity Athletics have 

guaranteed the Board that they will be transparent, they have already shown the fact that the 

revenue share was messed up and they apologized at the last meeting. Ms. Young commented that 

the fields have been an issue for the residents, and they have continued to complain about the 

fields. She pointed out that Florida Prime actually has the ability to maintain their fields and 

Amenity Athletics does not. She also pointed out that Amenity Athletics has the power to cause 

their fields to be even worse because they utilize their fields for a lot of the other communities. 

She explained that Florida Prime can maintain their fields at their expense to make sure their fields 

stay safe for the children and parents. Ms. Reynolds noted that the fields were the Board’s problem. 

Ms. McKinney stated she would love to continue with Amenity Athletics because they have a 

really great relationship with them. She also stated the other two can provide additional things that 

they haven’t provided in the past. She noted it was a hard decision for her and she honestly couldn’t 

choose between. Mr. Nierengarten stated the fields is an asset of the community and it should be 

their primary focus allowing residents to play whatever games and things they want to play on 

those fields safely. Discussion ensued on the proposals submitted for the sports programming. The 

Board continued discussion on the different proposal options. After discussion, Mr. Nierengarten 

stated he could get behind Amenity Athletics, with controls that they could build into the contract, 

so the Board has control, authority, the ability to cancel mid-season and refund the money to 

everyone in that season if they don’t like it. Mr. Walden stated he can go with Amenity Athletics 

providing stipulations Mr. Nierengarten exhibited. Mr. Walden made a motion to provide Amenity 

Athletics one year with the restrictions Mr. Nierengarten put in place. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with Mr. 
Walden, Ms. Reynolds, Mr. Nierengarten, and Ms. McKinney in favor 
and Ms. Young opposed, Accepting Amenity Athletics for Sports 
Programming for One Year with Restrictions Mr. Nierengarten 
Exhibited, was approved 4-1. 

 

Mr. Oliver noted he would work with Mr. Nierengarten and Mr. Haber to draft one-year 

contracts to include controls related to program management, accountability, impacts on sports 

field conditions, and revenue sharing reporting. 



June 10, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

Ms. Kenya Raichart, the coach for Atlantic Coast High School swim team, requested use 

of the pool for practices. They will be looking to utilize the pool from early August to the end of 

October. Their practices run Monday through Thursday 2:45 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. The Board accepted 

her request. The agreement will be prepared. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Walden, with all in 
favor, the Atlantic Coast High School Swim Team for Use of Pool for 
Practices, was approved. 

 

 Ms. Rebecca Fixel of First Coast Vendor Village requested to organize and operate 

certain vendor events at Bartram Springs. It’s a free service to the community. She stated she was 

willing to do a 10% revenue sharing. The event requested for the Board’s consideration is 

September 7, 2024. She noted that she does charge the vendors. She also noted she would have 40 

to 70 companies, which would be a combination of product selling and service vendors. She gives 

10% off for veterans. She is licensed and insured. She stated they will bring food trucks. She also 

stated the revenue share would come out of the flat fee that she charges. The details will be worked 

out and a License Agreement will be prepared, and the revenue share language will be included. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with all 
in favor, the First Coast Vendor Village Event given the Revenue 
Sharing Discussed and the Date and Time to be Determined Based on 
GMS, was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Approved 
Budget (Adoption July 15, 2024) 

 Mr. Oliver presented this item to the Board. He reminded everyone that each year they are 

required to approve a proposed budget June 15th of each year and this District accomplished that 

at the May 13th meeting because there needs to be 60 days between approval of the budget and the 

public hearing for adoption of the budget. The adoption will be on the July 15, 2024 meeting. As 

the budget stands right now, they will send mailed notice to all the property owners to announce 

the public hearing, so everyone is aware. He pointed out that this budget was not a use or lose it 

budget. He explained that any money they save is retained by the District. In this case, he stated 

right now for FY 2025 they are talking about a $1,700,000 budget. He stated the actual surplus 



June 10, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

that they will generate this year based on the current number is about $60,000 and it’s less than 

4% of their annual budget. He also pointed out that when they get into the first quarter of FY 2026, 

they will need some carry forward surplus to fund their operations until the tax receipts start rolling 

in at the end of November 2026. He pointed out that the highest assessment increase is about $75 

an annual basis, which is about $6.25 per user. He also pointed out that the capital reserve 

contribution they have in there is $240,000 and is the same that they have for FY 2024. He stated 

if the Board is uncomfortable with those assessments and want to show a little reduction, he 

suggested they lower their capital reserve contribution for FY 2025 only bringing that down from 

$240,000 to $175,000 and still have money to operate. He explained that would cut those 

assessments increases in about half, so instead of $75, it would be an increase of around $35. Board 

discussion ensued on the budget. Mr. Oliver noted he would be happy to take that out. The Board 

and staff discussed diving into the numbers so they can look to see what they can do in the future 

to either put more money back into their capital reserve or to get a better handle on assessments. 

The Board agreed with Mr. Oliver’s suggestion and decided to reduce capital reserve contribution 

to $175,000. The public hearing for budget adoption will occur on July 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. Mr. 

Oliver asked the Board to give him direction to go ahead and adjust the capital reserve line item 

that will lower the assessment levels. The Board is comfortable with Mr. Oliver moving forward 

with the decision to adjust the capital reserve line item lowering the assessment levels. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Park Benches 
and Trash Receptacles 

 Mr. Whetsel presented proposals from Southern Recreation, Inc. and Treetop Products, 

LLC to the Board. The Treetop Products, LLC proposal totaled $4,059.98. The Southern 

Recreation, Inc. proposal totaled $8,350. After discussion, it was decided that they need four trash 

cans. Ms. Reynolds recommended having a not to exceed amount if they go with Treetop Products, 

LLC. It was noted they need six benches with three having backs and three without backs. After 

discussion, it was decided to have a not to exceed $5,200 total. Ms. Reynolds suggested that in the 

future when GMS requests a quote, it should be the exact same on both quotes so they can compare 

the price overall. Ms. Young asked about the warranty information for these items. It was noted 

that the benches have a 10-year warranty.  

On MOTION by Mr. Nierengarten, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with 
all in favor, the Proposal from Treetop Products, LLC Not to Exceed 



June 10, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

7 

of $5,200 for Six Park Benches and Four Trash Receptacles, was 
approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

  Mr. Haber provided an update on the insurance claim regarding the vehicle damage to 

bollards and surrounding areas stating the CDD insurer is continuing to work the matter with 

USAA, which is the driver’s insurer. The Board asked for Mr. Haber to send an update if he gets 

one so they can expedite whatever they want from them. 

 

B. Engineer  
There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

C. District Manager  
 Mr. Oliver reminded the Board that this was the final week of the qualifying and it’s from 

noon today through noon on Friday. 

 

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations 
 Ms. Mossing stated today is the first day of camp. She updated the Board on how the week 

is going to go stating they will have snow cones for the kids on Wednesdays, pizza delivered on 

Fridays, a balloon artist on Fridays, and inflatables.  

 Mr. Glynn stated they have saw good success with their latest project on the east pond, so 

they are going to be getting the water feature running continuously. They are going to have a hot 

stop device installed on the pump. He discussed the median stating the Bermuda is scheduled to 

go in. He stated they had a proposal from Dobson Electric, Inc. to replace the streetlight that was 

damaged to make it uniform. He stated they had their pump specialist there to give them a cost on 

surge protection systems and they will present those to the Board in the next month. He updated 

the Board on the athletic field stating they started the reel mowing last week and will be one to 

two times a week depending on how much it grows. He also stated the irrigation repairs all seem 

to be complete. He pointed out that aerating will take place next week. He stated VerdeGo is going 

to be doing two installs of soil and some fill along the basketball court where they have trip 

hazards. He pointed out they took out a dead tree over there as well. The storm drains have been 

cleaned out. The louver panels for both of the restrooms are now installed. He added that they did 



June 10, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

8 

a drain check and they found that they are going to need to put some chlorine in the pee catch 

every once in a while, so they will address that on an ongoing basis. He stated they had a 

playground expert come last week and there is a list of items that need to be address at the 

playground. He is meeting Bryan from VerdeGo this week to go over a host of items in the 

community that they would like to get done. One of those items is installing a potential hedge at 

the basketball court to stop the basketballs from rolling out into the road. He stated the mulch 

installation is still underway. At the Amenity Center, he stated the irrigation crew was working on 

connecting all the valves that have been damaged. He stated that as far as the amenity center goes, 

they’ve had numerous repairs. Mr. Nierengarten took Mr. Glynn and Ms. Tincher around to do 

quality control, safety and welfare checks on a bunch of things. In saying that, Mr. Glynn noted 

they made a host of line items that they are going to address going forward. One was the emergency 

lighting and the exit lighting. In addition, they’ve got a couple of small patches here and there to 

do on some of the access panels for the crawlspaces, which they are going to address inhouse. He 

pointed out that Larry has rekeyed every door except two, so they will only have four keys for the 

entire Amenity Center/Fitness Center/Bathrooms. They are moving ahead on some repairs on some 

of the cameras stuff they discussed in the past. They have been monitoring the ponds for the algae 

growth and weed growth. They have two ponds at Brush Hollow that are really low. They’ve spoke 

to the Engineer about it, and it seems to be just a seasonal thing. They are going to keep an eye on 

both of those ponds. Discussion ensued on the nozzles and lights at the fountain. The nozzle and 

light situation for the fountain will be investigated. Mr. Nierengarten thanked Mr. Glynn and Mr. 

Whetsel for being super responsive and super quick on everything he brought up. He pointed out 

that he noticed when they are putting the mulch in, this vendor is using a wheelbarrow and people 

physically doing it. He noted the previous vendor used a hose system and he suggested 

consideration of that next year for safety reasons. Mr. Nierengarten stated they have did a ten times 

better job than any other mulching efforts they have had, and he appreciated that. Ms. Reynolds 

noted she recently found the sign that says, “Bartram Springs”, in the middle of the median. 

Reinstallation of the sign was discussed. 

 

  



June 10, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

9 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Nierengarten asked what agenda item number the audience member’s comment was 

regarding the bushes. Mr. Oliver responded that she was talking about the VerdeGo Update. Mr. 

Nierengarten stated the idea is that there is procedures and stuff like that in place and the Board 

should ask what specific agenda item the audience members are talking about. He pointed out that 

audience members comment, and discussion was about 15 minutes by the time they approved the 

minutes. He asked what their budgeted time was for this meeting. Mr. Walden responded that they 

never had a set budgeted time. Discussion ensued on audience comments, and it was decided to 

move those forward on the agenda going forward. The meetings timeline was discussed by the 

Board. Mr. Walden stated he was fine with a timeline. Ms. McKinney stated a 2-hour cap would 

be amazing, but she doesn’t want to continually carry over business until the next meeting and 

then the next meeting, etc. She noted they could do a better job of moving things along quicker, 

but she doesn’t think they should set a cap. Ms. Young stated a 2-hour timeline goal would be 

sufficient. Ms. Reynolds stated the timeline of the meetings was dependent on the audiences 

participation. She also stated there is significant advantages of being a member of the audience 

and sitting through an entire meeting and being able to voice their concerns after the business 

matters of this Board have been assessed. After discussion, the Board and staff are going to try to 

have more disciplined in regard to the meeting management. The next meeting is July 15, 2024 at 

6:00 p.m. 

 Ms. McKinney asked about checkout procedures for rentals. She wanted to make sure they 

were coming back after rentals and checking for damages, etc. Ms. Mossing responded yes. 

 Ms. Young asked if they have a meeting on Monday June 24 at 6:00 p.m. Mr. Oliver 

clarified there is not a meeting on June 24th and their last two meetings a month was in May. 

 Ms. Reynolds stated they were contacted by an individual in the community asking about 

converting one of the tennis courts into a pickleball court. It’s her understanding that they have 

already put that in place and there are pickleball courts out there, but she wasn’t sure if she was 

missing something since that resident was asking about that. Mr. Walden responded yes; they have 

already put that in place to be a dual-purpose court. Ms. Reynolds also stated that the resident 

asked if they could have GMS survey the residents to see if residents desire to close one of the 

tennis ball courts and convert it fully into a pickleball court. Mr. Nierengarten stated he would be 

curious to see if they did put that court as a pickleball only court, can they fit three courts versus 



June 10, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

10 

two. Ms. Reynolds asked about the revenue sharing received from the tennis program. Ms. 

Mossing responded she has not saw any revenue share from the tennis program up to this date. 

Ms. Reynolds stated that he has had people on the court, and they need to track the money. She 

also commented on the grill area not being easily accessible in the years past for residents to use 

and she wanted to make sure they are enforcing that policy. She pointed out that they were going 

to have a significant amount of people there on Saturday for the Barracudas Swim Team. She 

explained that they have asked to open up by the volleyball courts to put tents up so people can sit 

under tents on the side of the volleyball courts. She asked for the community’s patience as this is 

a great program for their community. Ms. Mossing stated they will continue to announce it to the 

community, so they are aware that this is happening. 

 Mr. Walden wants to reiterate to the community about the inflatables. He stated he did get 

in communication with Councilman at District 11, which is their District. He noted the first thing 

the Councilman said was yes, he would be there, and he will let the Board know when he is going 

to come. He kindly reminded the Board, staff and residents that when the City Councilman and his 

staff come to the meeting, they are there to present a slide presentation and not to have a debate. 

He added that Public Works will also be there, and they are going to have a presentation on the 

roads. Mr. Walden asked for an update on Shade America, Inc. The response was that they were 

supposed to be there today. Mr. Walden asked that they continue to stay on top of that. He also 

commented on the hedges discussed by the members of the couple at the beginning of this meeting 

stating to make sure they get two to three courses of actions and bring it back to the Board so they 

can make a determination of what they are going to do. He asked if the fields are closed down. 

The response was no; they are not shutting the field down until they do the aeration. An estimate 

time of shutting the field down is next Monday or Tuesday. Mr. Walden asked what the plan was 

for letting the residents know that the field is shut down. The response was an email blast. Mr. 

Walden asked what the plan was for fencing off the field. The response was that there is 

communication with AgrowPro about what they use on the other Districts. 

 An audience member commented on the revenue share. She also commented on the fans 

not working at the firepit as well as drums being played at 6:00 a.m. She thanked GMS for 

everything they are doing and noted they are doing a great job in making it a lot of fun for residents. 

The drums being played at 6:00 a.m. will be addressed to make sure they don’t start playing until 

after 7:00 a.m. Mr. Nierengarten addressed her comment about the revenue share stating Amenity 



June 10, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

11 

Athletics has agreed to the increase revenue share that they agreed upon when they were still the 

property management company, so they are going to give them additional revenue over and beyond 

any of the other clubs that could have participated.  

 An audience member commented that he respected and appreciated the Board’s decision 

to retain Amenity Athletics. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the 

Period Ending April 30, 2024 
 Mr. Oliver presented and reviewed the financial statements through April 30, 2024. A copy 

of the financials was included in the agenda package. The capital reserve balance is at $310,000. 

He noted they would have a positive variance for Fiscal Year 2024. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. The District 

is 98.91% collected at this time. He stated right now they are going through the tax certificate sale. 

He explained that they would end up slightly over 100% collected for the year. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for review. He offered to answer any questions. 

Ms. Reynolds asked for clarification on April 19 where there is a charge from VerdeGo for the 

Sport Field that shows $976. It was explained that was for the soil and sand around the benches in 

three areas. Ms. Reynolds noted concern for the $816 charge to unclog a urinal. The response was 

that this item was at the fitness center. Mr. Nierengarten referred to page 143 of the agenda package 

and asked if they could add “April District Management Fees” instead of “April Management 

Fees” for a more specific description of that invoice. 

   

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – July 15, 2024 at 
6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Club Amenity 
Center 



June 10, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

12 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the next meeting is scheduled for July 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at this 

location.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



July 8, 2024

Bartram Springs
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY	2025



1-2

3-6

7

8

9-10

11

12

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

General	Fund	Narratives

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Assessment	Schedule

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Recreation	Fund	Narratives

Recreation	Fund



Adopted										
Budget

Actuals																	
Thru

Projected																
Next

Projected													
Thru

Approved	
Budget

Description FY	2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Revenues 	 	 	 	

Maintenance	Assessments 1,560,531$	 1,552,394$	 8,134$	 1,560,527$	 1,598,585$	
Facility	Income 8,000	 4,665	 5,135	 9,800	 8,000	
Program	Sharing	 20,000	 27,931	 5,000	 32,931	 25,000	
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000	 16,973	 5,686	 22,659	 20,000	
Interest	/	Miscellaneous	Income 6,000	 26,147	 10,122	 36,269	 25,000	
Carryforward 15,927	 -	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	REVENUES 1,630,458$	 1,628,109$	 34,077$	 1,662,186$	 1,676,585$	

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor	Fees 12,000$	 10,600$	 4,800$	 15,400$	 12,000$	
FICA	Expense 918	 811	 367	 1,178	 918	
Engineering 6,300	 2,827	 3,473	 6,300	 6,300	
Attorney 33,000	 25,649	 7,351	 33,000	 33,000	
Annual	Audit 3,250	 -	 3,250	 3,250	 3,250	
Assessment	Roll 6,500	 6,500	 -	 6,500	 6,890	
Arbitrage 600	 -	 600	 600	 600	
Trustee 4,500	 -	 4,041	 4,041	 4,500	
Management	Fees 59,707	 39,805	 19,902	 59,707	 63,289	
Information	Technology 1,625	 1,083	 542	 1,625	 1,800	
Website	Maintenance 1,272	 848	 424	 1,272	 1,348	
Telephone 800	 629	 226	 855	 848	
Postage 2,500	 503	 1,455	 1,959	 2,500	
Insurance 82,566	 78,802	 -	 78,802	 88,808	
Printing	&	Binding 2,500	 1,934	 2,564	 4,498	 2,850	
Legal	Advertising 2,900	 1,960	 1,435	 3,395	 2,900	
Other	Current	Charges 1,560	 1,252	 828	 2,080	 1,560	
Office	Supplies 350	 115	 321	 436	 350	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 175	 -	 175	 175	

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE 223,023$	 173,494$	 51,579$	 225,073$	 233,887$	

Amenity	Center

Utilities
Electric 75,000$	 39,538$	 19,885$	 59,423$	 75,000$	
Water/Irrigation 28,000	 10,268	 11,698	 21,966	 28,000	
Phone/Cable/Internet 11,000	 8,503	 4,130	 12,633	 12,850	
Gas 1,800	 924	 836	 1,760	 1,800	
Trash	Removal 10,775	 7,047	 3,524	 10,571	 11,099	
Security
Security	Monitoring 1,000	 503	 497	 1,000	 1,000	
Access	Cards 1,500	 658	 -	 658	 1,500	
Management	Contracts
Facility	Management 195,154	 121,283	 73,871	 195,154	 256,242	
Pool	Attendants 91,293	 37,771	 53,522	 91,293	 88,282	
Field	Operations	Management 87,817	 59,054	 30,654	 89,708	 97,480	
Pool	Maintenance 30,955	 20,512	 10,318	 30,830	 32,812	
Janitorial 19,950	 13,248	 6,650	 19,898	 21,147	
Gym	Monitor 34,252	 22,988	 11,884	 34,873	 37,793	

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
General	Fund

1



Adopted										
Budget

Actuals																	
Thru

Projected																
Next

Projected													
Thru

Approved	
Budget

Description FY	2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
General	Fund

Amenity	Center	(Continued)
Facility	Maintenance 75,950$	 55,815$	 31,495$	 87,310$	 100,154$	
Pool	Chemicals 47,200	 19,364	 13,507	 32,871	 47,200	
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 2,500	 3,636	 -	 3,636	 2,500	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 78,000	 77,055	 12,000	 89,055	 78,000	
Special	Events 21,000	 21,030	 2,060	 23,090	 21,000	
Holiday	Decorations 7,500	 5,894	 1,606	 7,500	 7,500	
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000	 4,136	 864	 5,000	 5,000	
Office	Supplies 7,000	 3,050	 3,950	 7,000	 7,000	
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000	 -	 -	 -	 1,000	

TOTAL	AMENITY	CENTER 833,646$	 532,276$	 292,952$	 825,228$	 934,359$	

Grounds	Maintenance

Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$	 129,898$	 65,308$	 195,206$	 200,322$	
Landscape	Contingency 40,000	 41,253	 3,137	 44,390	 40,000	
Athletic	Field 25,250	 -	 12,625	 12,625	 25,250	
Lake	Maintenance 31,667	 16,457	 9,268	 25,725	 31,667	
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600	 798	 598	 1,396	 1,600	
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000	 1,753	 3,247	 5,000	 10,000	
Pump	Repairs 5,000	 1,918	 3,082	 5,000	 5,000	
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000	 96	 2,000	 2,096	 3,000	
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000	 15,802	 1,728	 17,530	 15,000	
Miscellaneous 1,500	 -	 1,500	 1,500	 1,500	

TOTAL	GROUNDS	MAINTENANCE 333,339$	 207,975$	 102,493$	 310,468$	 333,339$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,390,008$	 913,745$	 447,024$	 1,360,769$	 1,501,585$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	Transfer	In/(Out) (240,450)$	 (240,450)$	 -$	 (240,450)$	 (175,000)$	

Total	Other	Sources/(Uses) ($240,450) ($240,450) $0 ($240,450) ($175,000)

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) $0 473,914$	 (412,946)$	 60,967$	 $0
	 	

(1)Carry	forward	surplus	is	net	of	maintenance	reserves

2



Insurance	General	Liability
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with a qualified entity that specializes in providing insurance coverage
to	governmental	agencies.	The	amount	is	based	upon	estimated		premium	for	the	District.

Postage	and	Delivery
Actual	postage	and/or	freight	used	for	District	mailings	including	agenda	packages,	vendor	checks	and	other	correspondence.

Copies	used	in	the	preparation	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.
Printing	and	Binding

GMS, LLC provides assessment services for closing lot sales, assessment roll services with the local Tax Collector and financial advisory
services.

Trustee	Fees

Internet,	Phone	and	Wi-Fi	service	for	Office.

Management	Fees
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with Governmental Management
Services,	LLC.			The	budgeted	amount	for	the	fiscal	year	is	based	on	the	contracted	fees	outlined	in	Exhibit	"A"	of	the	Management	Agreement.

Information	Technology
The	District	processes	all	of	its	financial	activities,	i.e.	accounts	payable,	financial	statements,	etc.	on	a	main	frame	computer	leased	by	Governmental	
Management	Services,	LLC.

Website	Maintenance
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information on the CDD as well as links to useful
websites	regarding	Compliance	issues.	This	website	will	be	maintained	by	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC	and	updated	monthly.

Communication	-	Telephone

The District bonds will be held and administered by a Trustee. This represents the trustee annual fee for Special Assessment Refunding and
Revenue	Bonds	Series	2021.

Arbitrage
The District is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation prepared for the District’s Series 2021 Special Assessment Refunding and
Revenue	Bonds.

FICA	Taxes
Payroll taxes on Board of Supervisor’s compensation. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is calculated at 7.65% of the total Board of
Supervisor’s	payroll	expenditures.

Engineering
The District's engineer, Matthews Design Group, LLC, will provide general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance and
preparation			for			monthly			board			meetings,			review			of			invoices,			and			other			specifically			requested	assignments.

Attorney
The District’s Attorney, Kutak Rock LLP, will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for monthly
Board meetings, review of contracts, review of agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directed by the Board of
Supervisors		and		the		District	Manager.

Annual	Audit
The District is required to conduct an annual audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. The budgeted
amount	for	the	fiscal	year	is	based	on	contracted	fees	from	the	previous	year	engagement	plus	anticipated	increase.

Assessment	Roll	Administration

Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes allows for members of the Board of Supervisors to be compensated $200 per meeting in which they attend.
The		budgeted		amount		for		the		fiscal		year		is		based		on		all	supervisors	attending	12	meetings.

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

REVENUES

Special	Assessments-Tax	Roll

Facility	Income
Represents	miscellaneous	income	received	for	activities	related	to	the	Amenity	Center.

Program	Sharing	Income

Comcast	Revenue	Share

Represents	miscellaneous	income	received	based	on	the	Sharing	of	Revenues	agreement	between	the	District	and	third	party	vendors.

The	District	will	receive	marketing	revenues	from	Comcast

The	District	will	levy	a	Non-Ad	Valorem	assessment	on	all	sold	and	platted	parcels	within	the	District	in	order	to	pay	for	the	operating	expenditures	
during	the	Fiscal	Year.

Interest/Miscellaneous	Income
The District will receive interest on all excess funds invested with U.S. Bank and State Board Administration. The amount is based upon the
estimated average balance of funds available during the fiscal year. Miscellaneous Revenue includes Swim Season Revenue, Northeast Florida
Vending	Revenue,	and	other	miscellaneous	deposits.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

Supervisors	Fees

General	Fund

3



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

General	Fund

Electric	Acct	# Meter	# Location Monthly Annual
2568379466 22489908 14532	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E	Apt	TRCT $4,212 $50,544
2568379466 22493394 14543	Cherry	Lake	Dr	W	Apt	LS01 $12 $147
2568379466 22508751 17	Everest	La	Apt	SG01 $1,466 $17,592
1540008426 24063319 14751	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $100 $1,200
1540008426 22493397 14857	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $21 $252
Contingency $439 $5,265

Total	Electric $6,250 $75,000

Water	&	Sewer	Account	# Meter	# Location Monthly Annual
2568379466 83003017 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $135 $1,620
2568379466 86860454 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $268 $3,216
2568379466 83003017 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $72 $864
2568379466 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $43 $516
2568379466 86860454 14531	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $130 $1,560
1540008426 68272587 14751	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $33 $396
1540008426 68272587 14751	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $25 $300
Contingency $336 $4,028

Total	Water	&	Sewer $1,042 $12,500

Irrigation	Account	#	 Meter	# Location Monthly Annual
2568379466 61905337 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $465 $5,580
2568379466 894241659 61	Everest	Lane	Apt	IR01 $265 $3,180
1540008426 75759444 14752	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $78 $936
Contingency $484 $5,804

Total	Irrigation $1,292 $15,500
Total	Water/Sewer	&	Irrigation $28,000

TOTAL	UTILITIES $103,000

Account	#	 Location Monthly Annual
8495-74-121-1618453 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E	OFC $566 $6,792
8495-74-121-2680338 Fitness	Center $135 $1,620
8495-74-120-3774991 14751	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $348 $4,176

Contingency Contingency $22 $262
Total	 $1,071 $12,850

Vendor Account	#	 Location Monthly Annual
TECO 211003320143 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $35 $420
TECO 221003032432 14531	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E	Fire	Pit $45 $540
Florida	Natural	Gas 38487 Inside	FERC	FGTZ3 $10 $120
Florida	Natural	Gas 38488 Inside	FERC	FGTZ3 $30 $360

Gas	for	Cart $15 $180
Contingency Contingency $15 $180

Total	 $150 $1,800

The	District	has	utility	accounts	with	JEA	to	provide	electricity	and	water	for	the	District.	

Phone/Cable/Internet
The	District	has	accounts	with	Comcast	to	provide	telephone,	cable	television	services,	and	internet	for	the	Amenity	Center.

Gas
The	District	has	accounts	with	TECO-Peoples	Gas	and	Florida	Natural	Gas	to	provide	gas	to	the	Amenity	Center.

Trash	Removal
The	District	uses	Logistic	Rubicon	Global	for	refuse	picking	up	at	the	Amenity	Center.

Security	Monitoring

Due,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Florida	Department	of	Commerce	for	$175.

Expenditures	-	Administrative	(continued)

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center

Electric	&	Water

Supplies	used	in	the	preparation	and	binding	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.

Legal	Advertising
The		District		is		required		to		advertise		various		notices		for		monthly		Board		meetings		and		other		public	hearings	in	a	newspaper	of	general	

Other	Current	Charges
This	includes	monthly	bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	that	incur	during	the	year.

Office	Supplies

Cost	of	access	cards	for	issuance	to	new	residents	and	to	replace	lost	or	damaged	cards.

The District contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to provide management services for the Amenity Center. This includes
staffing	of	amenity	center	with	full-time	and	part-time	personnel,	to	include	a	general	manager	and	assistant	general	manager.

Access	Cards

Facility	Management

The	District	has	contracted	with	Atlantic	Companies,	Inc.	to	monitor	the	Amenity	Center.

4



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

General	Fund

Vendor Contract Monthly Annual
PoolSure October-March $2,984 $17,904
PoolSure April-September $3,786 $22,713

Contingency $549 $6,583
Total	 $47,200

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center	(continued)

Office	Supplies

Represent	estimated	cost	of	regular	maintenance	and	replacement	throughout	the	district	and	amenity	center.

Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	District	to	host	special	events	for	the	community	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year.

Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	District	to	decorate	the	amenity	center	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year.

Janitorial	Services

Gym	Monitor

Facility	Maintenance

Pool	Chemicals

Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies
Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	Fitness	Center	repairs	of	equipment,	purchase	of	supplies,	and	preventative	maintenance	contract.		

The District contracts with Governmental Management Services, LLC for monitor of fitness room during evening hours of fitness room operations
when	front	office	is	not	staffed.		Monitor	duties	are	to	prevent	unauthorized	use	of	fitness	room	and	prevent	vandalism	or	misuse	of	equipment.

The	District	has	contract	with	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC		to	provide	a	full-time	maintenance	employee	at	the	amenity	center.

The	estimated	cost	for	delivery	of	pool	chemicals.		The	District	is	contracted	with	Poolsure	for	services.

Repair	&	Maintenance

Special	Events	

Holiday	Decorations

Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website
Alternative mobile communication of information related to Amenity Facilities for residents and patrons included but not limited to hours of
operations, resident programs, special events, and other services for the District. Contracted with GMS to manage website and maintain services
for	$2500	per	year.	

ASCAP/BMI	Licenses

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to provide pool attendants during the operating season for the pool.
This	line	includes	night	swim	for	extended	evening	hours	staffing	of	front	office	pool	monitors,	and	lifeguards.		

The District is contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC for a full-time employee to manage maintenance contracts for the District
and	manage	community	appearance	of	all	common	areas	and	District	facilities.

The	District	utilizes	the	services	of	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC		to	maintain	the	pool.

The	District	utilizes	the	services	of	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC	to	provide	janitorial	services.

Pool	Attendants

Field	Operations	Management

Pool	Maintenance

Represents	miscellaneous	office	supplies	needed	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year	for	the	amenity	center.

License	fee	required	to	broadcast	music	to	the	amenity	center.

5



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

General	Fund

Vendor Contract Monthly Annual
VerdoGo Landscape	service $16,327 $195,925

$366 $4,397
$16,693 $200,322

Vendor Contract Monthly Annual
The	Lake	Doctor Lake	Maintenance $1,842 $22,104

Contingency $797 $9,563
$2,639 $31,667

Vendor Contract Quarterly Annual
The	Lake	Doctor Fountain	Maintenace $400 $1,600

Street	Light	Repairs

Irrigation	Repairs

5. Storm sewer grate and Lake outfall structure inspections/cleaning
6. Trash can and dog waste receptacle change out including bags
7. Bogus signage removal, maintenance of community signage
8. Tree removal & storm clean up

Regular	maintenance	and	replacement	of	various	pumps	throughout	the	district.

Regular	maintenance	and	repairs	of	streetlights	throughout	the	district.

Athletic	Field	–	Additional	Maintenance	Services

Lake	Maintenance
The	District	has	contracted	with	The	Lake	Doctors	to	maintain	the	lakes.

2. Decorative and ground light bulb replacements

4. Pressure wash, paint & repairs to pillars and entry monuments

The CDD will contract with vendor to perform addition maintenance treatments of athletic field to ensure adequate conditions for recreational use.
Treatments include aerifications, fertilizations, application of growth regulators, and top dressing with sand after aeration. These treatments are in
addition	to	current	fertilization	program	executed	by	VerdeGo.

Miscellaneous

Expenditures	–	Grounds	Maintenance

Landscape	Maintenance
The	District	has	a	contract	with	VerdeGo	LLC	for	the	maintenance	of	the	landscape.

Landscape	Contingency
Estimated	cost	of	landscape	services	in	addition	to	the	monthly	contract.

Fountain	Maintenance
The	District	has	contracted	with	The	Lake	Doctors	to	maintain	the	fountain	quarterly.

Grounds	Maintenance
The	day-to-day	maintenance	of	district	common	areas.		Services	to	include	the	following:

1. All common areas, lakes, easements and park trash clean up

Pump	Repairs	&	Replacements

Represents	miscellaneous	irrigation	repairs	and	maintenance	cost	for	the	District.

3. Pressure wash, paint, and repairs to district walls

Other	miscellaneous	landscape	costs	not	included	in	other	budget	categories.

6



Approved										
Budget

Actuals																	
Thru

Projected																
Next

Projected													
Thru

Approved																
Budget

Description FY	2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Revenues 	 	 	 	

Summer	Camp	Revenues 61,000$	 12,975$	 48,025$	 61,000$	 61,000$	
Carryforward -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	REVENUES 61,000$	 12,975$	 48,025$	 61,000$	 61,000$	

Expenditures

Youth	Programs

Payroll	-	Counselors 39,600$	 -$	 39,600$	 39,600$	 39,600$	
Payroll	-	FICA	Expense 3,029	 -	 3,029	 3,029	 3,029	
Other	Current	Charges			 6	 6	 -	 6	 -	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification 1,095	 854	 241	 1,095	 1,095	
Events-Themed	Inflatibles 6,000	 -	 6,000	 6,000	 6,000	
Supplies	-	Uniforms 647	 1,195	 -	 1,195	 700	
Supplies	-	Crafts 900	 -	 900	 900	 900	
Supplies	-	General 900	 -	 900	 900	 900	
Supplies	-	Pizza	Friday 1,350	 -	 1,350	 1,350	 1,350	
Supplies	-	Snow	Cones	Wednesday 900	 -	 900	 900	 900	
Kids	Night	Out -	 119	 -	 119	 -	
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) 1,603	 619	 984	 1,603	 1,650	
Contingency 4,970	 -	 4,303	 4,303	 4,876	

TOTAL	YOUTH	PROGRAMS 61,000$	 2,793$	 58,207$	 61,000$	 61,000$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) -$	 10,182$	 (10,182)$	 -$	 -$	
	 	

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
Recreation	Fund

7



The	cost	for	the	weekly	craft	projects.

Miscellaneous	supplies	such	as	plates,	cups,	paper	towels	and	other	needed	items	during	camp.

Each	Friday	during	camp,	the	campers	will	enjoy	a	Pizza	lunch.

Each	Wednesday	during	camp,	the	campers	will	enjoy	Snow	Cones.
Kids	Night	Out
Special	short	Youth	program	for	children	at	night	while	parent	are	out.

Bank	fees	and	pay	pal	fees.

Any	unanticipated	expenditure	that	may	arise	during	summer	camp.

Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees)

Contingency

Supplies	-	General

Supplies	-	Pizza	Friday

Supplies	-	Snow	Cones	Wednesday

Events-Themed	Inflatibles
Estimated	cost	for	weekly	themed	inflatables	for	entertainment.

Supplies	-	Uniforms
The	cost	to	provide	the	counselors	camp	uniform	T-shirts.	

Supplies	-	Crafts

The	cost	of	Training	and	CPR	certification	for	all	camp	counselors.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

Estimated	income	for	campers	to	attend	the	Bartram	Springs	Summer	Camp

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

REVENUES

Summer	Camp	Revenues

Recreation	Fund

Payroll	-	Counselors
Salaries	to	pay	the	part-time	and	full-time	camp	counselors	during	the	2024	Summer	Camp.

Payroll	-	FICA	Expense
Represents	the	Employer's	share	of	Social	Security	and	Medicare	taxes	withheld	for	the	camp	counselors’	paychecks	(7.65%).

Education/Training-CPR	Certification

8



Adopted	Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	
Budget

Description FY	2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Revenues

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,232,157$	 1,225,731$	 6,426$	 1,232,157$	 1,232,157$	
Interest	Earned 9,000	 28,863	 8,633	 37,496	 26,000	
Carryforward	Surplus 186,059	 $188,370 -	 188,370	 221,758	

Total	Revenues 1,427,216$	 1,442,964$	 15,059$	 1,458,023$	 1,479,916$	

Expenditures

Interest	11/1 130,632$	 130,632$	 -$	 130,632$	 125,148$	
Interest	5/1 130,632	 130,632	 -	 130,632	 125,148	
Principal	5/1 975,000	 975,000	 -	 975,000	 985,000	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,236,264$	 1,236,264$	 -$	 1,236,264$	 1,235,296$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 190,952$	 206,699$	 15,059$	 221,758$	 244,620$	

*Carry	forward	surplus	is	net	of	Reserve	requirement 11/1/2025	Interest $118,992

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds	Series	2021

Debt	Service	Fund

9



Period Outstanding	Balance Principal Interest Annual	Debt	Service

11/1/24 12,280,000	 125,148	 125,148	
5/1/25 12,280,000	 985,000	 125,148	
11/1/25 11,295,000	 118,992	 1,229,139	
5/1/26 11,295,000	 1,000,000	 118,992	
11/1/26 10,295,000	 111,492	 1,230,483	
5/1/27 10,295,000	 1,015,000	 111,492	
11/1/27 9,280,000	 102,610	 1,229,102	
5/1/28 9,280,000	 1,035,000	 102,610	
11/1/28 8,245,000	 92,907	 1,230,517	
5/1/29 8,245,000	 1,055,000	 92,907	
11/1/29 7,190,000	 83,017	 1,230,924	
5/1/30 7,190,000	 1,075,000	 83,017	
11/1/30 7,190,000	 83,017	 1,241,033	
5/1/31 7,190,000	 1,100,000	 83,017	
11/1/31 5,015,000	 59,907	 1,242,924	
5/1/32 5,015,000	 1,125,000	 59,907	
11/1/32 3,890,000	 47,251	 1,232,158	
5/1/33 3,890,000	 1,150,000	 47,251	
11/1/33 2,740,000	 33,595	 1,230,846	
5/1/34 2,740,000	 1,175,000	 33,595	
11/1/34 1,565,000	 19,642	 1,228,236	
5/1/35 1,565,000	 775,000	 19,642	
11/1/35 790,000	 9,954	 804,596	
5/1/36 790,000	 790,000	 9,954	

799,954	
Total 12,280,000$	 1,775,059$	 14,055,059$	

Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds	Series	2021
Amortization	Schedule

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

10



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	

Next
Projected	
Thru

Approved	
Budget

Description FY	2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Revenues

Misc	Income -$	 3,803$	 -$	 3,803$	 -$	
Interest	Income 2,000	 6,232	 3,000	 9,232	 6,000	
Unassigned	Fund	Balance 256,291	 235,437	 -	 235,437	 249,786	

TOTAL	REVENUES 258,291$	 245,472$	 3,000$	 248,472$	 255,786$	

Expenditures

Capital	Projects 135,960$	 19,607$	 22,660$	 42,267$	 100,000$	
Repair	and	Maintenance 196,870	 158,585	 38,285	 196,870	 90,552	
Other	Services	Charges 800	 -	 -	 -	 800	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 333,630$	 178,192$	 60,945$	 239,137$	 191,352$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 240,450$	 240,450$	 -$	 240,450$	 175,000$	

Total	Other	Sources/(Uses) 240,450$	 240,450$	 -$	 240,450$	 175,000$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 165,111$	 307,730$	 (57,945)$	 249,786$	 239,434$	

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
Capital	Reserve	Fund

11



Neighborhood O&M	
Units

Bonds	
Units	
2021

FY	2025 FY2024
Increase/		
(decrease) FY	2025 FY2024

Increase/		
(decrease) FY	2025 FY2024

Increase/		
(decrease)

Total Total

50' 456 456 $1,070.48 $1,032.67 $37.81 $781.48 $781.48 $0.00 $1,851.96 $1,814.15 $37.81

60' 412 412 $1,137.76 $1,110.49 $27.27 $877.70 $877.70 $0.00 $2,015.46 $1,988.19 $27.27

70' 290 288 $1,204.43 $1,187.61 $16.82 $972.99 $972.99 $0.00 $2,177.42 $2,160.60 $16.82

80' 242 242 $1,269.88 $1,263.33 $6.56 $1,066.56 $1,066.56 $0.00 $2,336.44 $2,329.89 $6.56

Multi-Family 294 293 $354.56 $327.89 $26.67 $207.24 $207.24 $0.00 $561.80 $535.13 $26.67

Commercial 21818 21818 $0.48 $0.55 -$0.08 $0.69 $0.69 $0.00 $1.17 $1.24 -$0.08

Total 23512 23509

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District
Non-Ad	Valorem	Assessments	Comparison

2024-2025

Annual	Maintenance	Assessments Annual	Debt	Assessments Total	Assessed	Per	Unit

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



RESOLUTION 2024-06 
[FY 2025 APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION] 

 
THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS 
AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET(S) FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2024, 
AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025 (“FY 
2025”), the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Bartram 
Springs Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2024, proposed budget(s) 
(“Proposed Budget”) along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the District filed 
a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local general-purpose government(s) having jurisdiction over the 
area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing on the Proposed Budget and caused notice of such 
public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website in 
accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of each year, 
the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for the ensuing fiscal 
year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during the ensuing fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BARTRAM 
SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is hereby 
adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes 
(“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, that the 
comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget may be subsequently revised as 
deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
b.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget for the 
Bartram Springs Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending September 
30, 2025.” 

 



c. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s official 
website in accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes and shall remain on the 
website for at least two (2) years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for FY 2025, the sum(s) set forth 
in Exhibit A to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board 
to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided and 
appropriated as set forth in Exhibit A. 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within FY 2025 or within 60 
days following the end of the FY 2025 may amend its Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or increased 
by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the expenditure, if the 
total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would increase or 

decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if the total 
appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate change in the 
original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 or 15% of the original 
appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by separate disbursement or 
spending resolution. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with Florida 

law. The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget 
under this paragraph c. are posted on the District’s website in accordance with Section 
189.016, Florida Statutes, and remain on the website for at least two (2) years.   

 
SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15th DAY OF JULY, 2024.  
 

ATTEST:       BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 

Exhibit A: FY 2025 Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



RESOLUTION 2024-07 
[FY 2025 ASSESSMENT RESOLUTION] 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR FUNDING FOR THE FY 2025 
ADOPTED BUDGET(S); PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST 
THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE 
ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Bartram Springs Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of 
providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and services to the lands 
within the District, located in Duval County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements and 
provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan and Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025 (“FY 
2025”), the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District has determined to undertake various operations 
and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s budget (“Adopted Budget”), attached 
hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, the District may fund the Adopted Budget 
through the levy and imposition of special assessments on benefitted lands within the District and, 
regardless of the imposition method utilized by the District, under Florida law the District may collect such 
assessments by direct bill, tax roll, or in accordance with other collection measures provided by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to fund the District’s Adopted Budget, the District’s Board now desires to 
adopt this Resolution setting forth the means by which the District intends to fund its Adopted Budget. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BARTRAM 
SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. FUNDING.  The District’s Board hereby authorizes the funding mechanisms for the 

Adopted Budget as provided further herein and as indicated in the Adopted Budget attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and the assessment roll attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Assessment Roll”). 

 
2. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS. 

 
a. Benefit Findings. The provision of the services, facilities, and operations as 

described in Exhibit A confers a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within 
the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The 
allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibit 
A and Exhibit B and is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 



b. O&M Assessment Imposition. Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, a 
special assessment for operations and maintenance (“O&M Assessment(s)”) is 
hereby levied and imposed on benefitted lands within the District and in 
accordance with Exhibit A and Exhibit B. The lien of the O&M Assessments 
imposed and levied by this Resolution shall be effective upon passage of this 
Resolution.  

 
c. Maximum Rate. Pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), Florida Statutes, the lien 

amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for operation and 
maintenance assessments. 

 
3. DEBT SERVICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS.  The District’s Board hereby certifies for collection 

the FY 2025 installment of the District’s previously levied debt service special assessments 
(“Debt Assessments,” and together with the O&M Assessments, the “Assessments”) in 
accordance with this Resolution and as further set forth in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, and 
hereby directs District staff to affect the collection of the same. 
 

4. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.  Pursuant to Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes, the District is authorized to collect and enforce the Assessments as set 
forth below. 
 

a. Tax Roll Assessments.  To the extent indicated in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, those 
certain O&M Assessments (if any) and/or Debt Assessments (if any) imposed on 
the “Tax Roll Property” identified in Exhibit B shall be collected by the County 
Tax Collector at the same time and in the same manner as County property taxes 
in accordance with Chapter 197, Florida Statutes (“Uniform Method”). That 
portion of the Assessment Roll which includes the Tax Roll Property is hereby 
certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County Tax 
Collector in the same manner and time as County property taxes. The District’s 
Board finds and determines that such collection method is an efficient method of 
collection for the Tax Roll Property. 
 

b. Future Collection Methods.  The District’s decision to collect Assessments by any 
particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given 
year, regardless of past practices.   

 
5. ASSESSMENT ROLL; AMENDMENTS.  The Assessment Roll, attached hereto as Exhibit B, 

is hereby certified for collection. The Assessment Roll shall be collected pursuant to the collection 
methods provided above.  The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the District.  The District Manager shall 
keep apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of 
this Resolution and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such time 
as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.   
 

6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 
Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Resolution, or 
any part thereof. 



 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and adoption of this 

Resolution by the Board. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of July, 2024. 

 
ATTEST:       BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 

1 
4869-0256-5577.1  

AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AND THE ATLANTIC COAST HIGH SCHOOL SWIM AND DIVE TEAM 
REGARDING THE USE OF THE DISTRICT’S COMPETITION POOL 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 27th day of June, 2024, by 
and between:  
 

Bartram Springs Community Development District, a local unit of special- 
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in Duval County, Florida, whose address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “District”), and  
 
Duval County School Board, a body politic and corporate, with a notice address 
of c/o Atlantic Coast High School Swim and Dive Team, 9735 RG Skinner Pkwy, 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 (the “Licensee”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 
to and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District owns and maintains as public improvements a recreation facility 
(“Amenity Facility”) which includes a competition pool (“Competition Pool”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, one of the school’s under Licensee’s jurisdiction, Atlantic Coast High School, 
desires to have its swim and dive team (“Swim Team”) use the Competition Pool as set forth 
herein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and the Licensee warrant and agree that they have all right, power, 
and authority to enter into and be bound by this License Agreement.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants 
of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the District 
and the Licensee agree as follows: 
 
 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The Recitals stated above are true and correct and 
are incorporated herein as a material part of this License Agreement.  
 
 2. GRANT OF LICENSE.  The District hereby grants to the Licensee a license for the 
Swim Team to use the Competition Pool for Swim Team practices Monday through Thursday, 
3:00-5:00 p.m., from August 14, 2024 to October 31, 2024. In consideration of said use of the 
Competition Pool, Licensee agrees to the following conditions: 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A6C2D6CE-EEA5-4FE6-A100-1872DFBB8B45



 

2 
4869-0256-5577.1  

A. Licensee’s access is limited to the Competition Pool, the adjacent pool deck, 
the Amenity Facility restrooms, and the parking lot serving the Amenity Facility.  
No other use of, or access to, the Amenity Facility is permitted.  Licensee does not 
have the right to access or use other parts of the District’s swimming pool.   
 
B. Licensee’s access to the Competition Pool is limited to Swim Team 
practices and swimming competitions (“Swim Meets”) on the dates and times set 
forth above.   
 
C. The parties acknowledge that weather conditions will affect the use of the 
Competition Pool at any given time.  The District shall have the right to temporarily 
close the Competition Pool on any given day due to inclement weather, including 
but not limited to, rain, lightning, hail, and strong winds.  Licensee shall abide by 
the decision of the District as to the closure of the Competition Pool.   
 
D. Licensee shall be responsible for the safety of its employees, swim team 
members, guest, invitees, agents or students at all times that Licensee is exercising 
its rights under this Agreement.    
 
E. Only Swim Team participants and coaches using the pool for practice are 
permitted to enter the Competition Pool, except in case of emergency.  Family 
members and/or guests of Licensee may not use the Competition Pool in 
conjunction with this License. 
 
F. Licensee’s use of the Competition Pool shall be contemporaneous with the 
use of the Amenity Facility by Patrons (as that term is defined in the Policies 
Regarding District Amenity Facilities), and Licensee’s use shall not interfere with 
the operation of the Amenity Facility as a public improvement.  
 
G. One outside swim lane shall be kept open at all times during Swim Team 
practice to allow Patrons to use the Competition Pool. 
 
H. Licensee’s use of the Competition Pool shall be subject to the policies and 
regulations of the District and Licensee acknowledges receipt of all such policies 
and rules. 
 
I. Licensee shall cleanup and remove any trash generated through its use of 
the Competition Pool.  Additionally, Licensee shall provide assistance with the 
removal and storage of the dive blocks as deemed necessary by the District.   
 

3. EXPENSES.  Licensee agrees to make weekly payments to the District in the amount 
of Fifty Dollars ($50.00) during the term of this Agreement to offset additional expenses incurred 
by the District associated with the Swim Team’s use of the Competition Pool and associated 
facilities. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A6C2D6CE-EEA5-4FE6-A100-1872DFBB8B45



 

3 
4869-0256-5577.1  

 
4. WAIVER AND RELEASE.   Each participant, and in the case of a participant under 

18 years of age, each participant’s parent or legal guardian, in any event or activity of the Swim 
Team shall execute a waiver and release in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 
5. TERM.  The term of the License shall be from August 14, 2024 through October 

31, 2024, unless terminated or revoked pursuant to Paragraph 6, below.   
 
6. SUSPENSION, REVOCATION AND TERMINATION.  The District and the Licensee 

acknowledge and agree that the license granted herein is a mere privilege and may be immediately 
suspended or revoked, with or without cause, at the sole discretion of the District.  In the event the 
District exercises its right to suspend or revoke the license, the District shall provide Licensee 
written notice of the suspension or revocation, which shall be effective immediately upon receipt 
by Licensee of the notice.  Licensee may terminate this License Agreement upon written notice to 
the District.  Licensee shall have no claim whatsoever against the District for monetary damages, 
specific performance, or any other type of relief as a result of the District suspending or revoking 
the License.  

 
7. PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT.  Licensee represents that it is qualified to operate a 

swim team and to provide certified, trained and qualified coaches.  Licensee further represents that 
its coaches are certified as provided in s. 514.071, Florida Statues.  Licensee shall maintain all 
required licenses and certifications in effect and shall at all times exercise sound professional 
judgment, including taking precautions for the safety of its participants and employees.  All minors 
participating in the Swim Team shall only be with the written consent of a parent or guardian.  The 
District shall in no way be responsible for the safety of any of Licensee’s employees, swim team 
members, guest, invitees, agents or students.  Any and all waivers signed by Licensee’s swimmers 
shall acknowledge the fact that the District is not responsible for the safety of Licensee’s 
employees, swim team members, guest, invitees, agents or students and waive all claims, demands, 
losses, damages, liabilities, and expenses, and all suits, actions and judicial decrees arising from 
personal injury, death, or property damage resulting in any manner whatsoever from use of the 
License by Licensee.  Licensee shall remain an active Florida corporation in good standing during 
the term of this License.   

 
8. CAPACITY OF POOL.  Licensee shall determine the size of each individual swim 

team and the appropriate ratio of its participants to coaches, provided, however, that Licensee shall 
provide the expected number of swim team participants to the District’s amenity manager 
(“Manager”) and cooperate in good faith with the Manager to ensure that pool capacity is not 
exceeded. 

 
9. INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE.  Licensee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 

District and its officers, agents and employees from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits or 
demands by any person, corporation or other entity for injuries, death or property damage of any 
nature, arising out of, or in connection with, wholly or in part by, the use of the District's facilities 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A6C2D6CE-EEA5-4FE6-A100-1872DFBB8B45



 

4 
4869-0256-5577.1  

and lands by Licensee and its guests, including litigation or any appellate proceedings, both in and 
outside court proceedings, with respect thereto. 
 

Notwithstanding any terms of this Agreement to the contrary, the parties agree that nothing 
herein shall be construed as a waiver of the District's sovereign immunity or limits of liability 
beyond any statutory limited waiver of immunity or limits of liability which may have been 
adopted by the Florida Legislature in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute.  Licensee 
agrees and covenants to provide liability insurance with limits of One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000.00) applicable to bodily injury, sickness or death in any one occurrence and One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for loss or damage to property in any one occurrence and shall 
provide evidence of such insurance in the form of an insurance certificate prior to commencing 
use of the District’s facilities under this Agreement.  Additionally, Licensee agrees that its policy 
may not be canceled during the term of this Agreement without at least thirty (30) days written 
notice to the District. 

 
The provisions of this Paragraph 9 shall survive suspension or revocation of the License or 

termination of this License Agreement. 
 

10. NOTICES.  Any notice, request, demand or other communication (“Notice”) given 
by either party to the other shall be deemed to have been properly sent or given when delivered by 
hand or when sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, by facsimile transmission or by 
overnight courier or delivery service.  Counsel for each party may accept or deliver Notice on 
behalf of their respective clients.  Upon execution of this License, the parties shall exchange 
addresses, phone and fax numbers where Notices may be provided.  Any changes to this 
information shall promptly be provided to the other party.    

 
11. CARE OF PROPERTY.  Licensee agrees to use all due care to protect the property of 

the District, its Patrons and guests from damage.  Licensee shall assume responsibility for any and 
all damage to any real or personal property of the District or any third parties as a result of the 
Licensee’s use of the Competition Pool under this License Agreement.  Licensee shall repair any 
damage resulting from its operations under this License Agreement within twenty-four (24) hours.  
Any such repairs shall be at Licensee’s sole expense, unless otherwise agreed, in writing, by the 
District. 
 

12. CONTROLLING LAW; VENUE; REMEDIES. This License Agreement and the 
provisions contained herein shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida.  The parties agree that venue for any action arising hereunder shall be in a 
court of appropriate jurisdiction in Duval County, Florida.  The parties further agree that in 
addition to any other remedies or damages available, injunctive relief may also be appropriate to 
enforce the terms of the License. 
 

13. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 
of this License Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A6C2D6CE-EEA5-4FE6-A100-1872DFBB8B45



 

5 
4869-0256-5577.1  

of this License Agreement, or any part of this License Agreement not held to be invalid or 
unenforceable. 

 
14. NON TRANSFER.  The License shall be for the sole use by Licensee and shall not 

be assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the District in its sole discretion.  A 
transfer or assignment of all or any part of the License shall cause the License to become voidable, 
in the sole discretion of the District. 

 
15. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This is the entire Agreement of the parties and may not be 

amended except in writing signed by both parties. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this License Agreement the day and year first 
written above. 
 
Attest:      BARTRAM SPRINGS 
      COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
_____________________________  _________________________________________ 
Secretary     Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Witness:     DUVAL COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD, a body 

politic and corporate 
 
 
_____________________________  __________________________________________ 
Signature      
      By:_______________________________________ 
_____________________________  Its:_______________________________________ 
Print Name of Witness 
 
 
Exhibit A: Waiver and Release 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A6C2D6CE-EEA5-4FE6-A100-1872DFBB8B45



 

4869-0256-5577.1  

Exhibit A 
Waiver and Release 

 
I, ____________________________________, on behalf of myself, my personal representatives, my 
minor children and my heirs hereby voluntarily agree to indemnify, defend, release, hold harmless, and 
forever discharge the Bartram Springs Community Development District (the “District”), and its present, 
former, and future supervisors, staff, officers, employees, representatives, agents and contractors from any 
and all liability, claims, lawsuits, actions, suits or demands, whether known or unknown, in law or equity, 
for any and all loss, injury, damage, theft, real or personal property damage, expenses (including attorney’s 
fees, costs and other expenses for investigation and defense and in connection with, among other 
proceedings, alternative dispute resolution, trial court, and appellate proceedings), and harm of any kind or 
nature arising out of, or in connection with, my children’s and my guests’ use of the facilities and lands 
owned by the District in connection with the Atlantic Coast High School Swim and Dive Team, including 
any and all on-site or off-site activities related to the Atlantic Coast High School Swim and Dive Team, and 
any transportation to and from such activities.  I expressly acknowledge that I assume all risk for any and 
all injuries and illness that may result from my, my children’s and my guests’ participation in any and all 
of these activities, including but not limited to any injuries sustained by me, my children and my guests.  
Without limiting the foregoing, I hereby acknowledge and agree that the District will not in any way 
supervise or oversee the activities occurring on the District’s property in connection with the Atlantic Coast 
High School Swim and Dive Team.  This Waiver and Release is binding upon me, my children, my guests, 
my heirs, executors, legal representatives, and successors.  The provisions of this Waiver and Release will 
continue in full force and effect even after the conclusion of my use of the District’s property.  The 
provisions of this waiver of liability may be waived, altered or amended or repealed, in whole or in part, 
only upon the prior written consent of the District.  
 
I understand that this document is intended to be as broad and inclusive as permitted by the laws of the 
State of Florida. I further understand that nothing in this waiver and release shall constitute or be construed 
as a waiver of the District's limitations on liability contained in section 768.28, Florida Statutes or other 
statute or law. I agree that if any portion of this waiver and release is deemed invalid, that the remainder 
will remain in full force and effect. 
 

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THIS DOCUMENT, AND I FULLY 
UNDERSTAND ITS CONTENT AND FURTHER UNDERSTAND THAT BY 
SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT THAT I AM WAIVING CERTAIN LEGAL RIGHTS 
AND REMEDIES. I AM AWARE THAT THIS IS A RELEASE OF LIABILITY 
AND A CONTRACT AND I SIGN IT OF MY OWN FREE WILL.  I UNDERSTAND 
THAT BY SIGNING BELOW, SUCH WAIVER AND RELEASE, INCLUDING 
ALL OF THE TERMS IN THE PRECEDING PARAGRAPHS, SHALL APPLY 
EACH AND EVERY TIME I, MY CHILD OR MY GUEST UTILIZE THE 
DISTRICT’S FACILITIES OR LANDS. 

 
            
Name       Mailing Address 
            
Signature      Telephone Number 
            
       Date 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A6C2D6CE-EEA5-4FE6-A100-1872DFBB8B45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



  

7/15/2024 

 
  

Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 
Amenity Management & Field Operations Report 

Terry Glynn 
GENERAL MANAGER 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 
 

Leah Tincher 
AMENITY MANAGER  
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES  
 
Rich Whetsel 
FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGER 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 
 
 

 
 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 1 

Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

 
Amenity Management & Field Operations Report 

July 15, 2024 
 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Terry Glynn 
  General Manager 
 

Leah Tincher 
  Amenity Manager 
 

Rich Whetsel 
  Field Operations Manager 
 
 
RE: Bartram Springs Amenity Management & Field Operations Report  
 
 

The following is a summary of items related to the Amenity Management, 
Field Operations & Maintenance of Bartram Springs CDD.  



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 2 

Special Events 

 
• GMS looks forward to working with the Bartram Springs CDD Board of 

Supervisors and residents of the community on hosting events desired 
in this district   
 

• Past Events: 
o June 14th - Movie on the Lawn  
o June 15th – Kids Activity Night 
o June 18th – Baby Sitting Course  
o June 21st – Teen Glow Pool Party 
o July 4th – Poolside Party  
o July 7th – Popsicles by the Pool ft. King of Pops 

 
• Upcoming Events: 

o Food Trucks – Every Friday Night 5-8pm 
o Chick-Fil-A Truck Every Second Wednesday Night Monthly 5-

7:30pm 
o Costal Coffee – Tuesday – Thursday 8am-12pm 
o July 8th – July 12th Veterans Park Restroom Renovation 
o July 19th – Christmas N July Comedy Show  
o July 20th - Kids Activity Night 
o July 26th – Blood Drive  
o July 27th – Duck Days of Summer  
o September 7th – Back to School Vendor Village  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Communication 

 
• Email blast updates will be sent out regularly to the community – 

Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com   
• Weekend Updates will be sent out each Friday 
• Food trucks will be announced weekly  
• New Amenity Website: thebartramclub.com  

o Amenities tab on CDD website  

 

 
 
 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 3 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 4 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 5 

   
 

Summer Camp 2024: 
• 70 Resident children 

registered for camp  
• 10 Non-Resident Children 

registered for camp 
• All remaining weeks are full  

Lifeguards 2024: 
• 18 lifeguards hired  
• Lifeguards on duty and slide 

open: 
o  Monday 3-9pm 
o Tuesday – Sunday 10am-

9pm   

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 6 

 

 

 

Completed Projects  

• Amenity center- Pool 
repairs ongoing- Coping 
at Kiddie pool. 

• Steps and depth 
number signs replaced.  
 

• Amenity center- Lifeguard 
room. Reset all cabinets 
and installed schedule 
board. Rack for safety 
bars and first aid 
equipment. 
 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 7 

 

Completed Projects  

• Amenity Center – Volleyball 
court fountain plumbing 
repaired and replaced by GMS 
staff 

 

 

• Amenity center- Stone 
repairs completed to 
clubhouse walls and pillars 
by GMS staff. 

 
 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 8 

 

 

Completed Projects  

 

• Amenity Center- Repair and painting 
of molding along edge of flashing and 
soffit completed by GMS staff. 

 

• Amenity Center- Treating 
and cleaning of splash pad 
completed by GMS staff. 

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 9 

 
  

Completed Projects  

 

• Amenity center -Shade 
structure installed by Shade 
America.  

• Veterans Park- Basketball 
Court soil/sand fill in to 
raise areas surrounding 
courts to eliminate trip 
hazard. Grass to fill in with 
rainy season. Verde-Go 

 
 

 

 

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 10 

 
  
In Progress Projects  

 

• Veterans Park Bathroom 
renovations underway. New 
vanities, floor recoated, walls 
painted, doors and trim 
repainted as needed. 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 11 

 
 
  

In Progress Projects  

 

 

• Veterans Park- 
o New benches have arrived and to 

be installed during rehabilitation 
of park area. 
 

 
o  
o  

• Veterans Park- Field 
rehabilitation underway; 
fertilizations, weekly reel 
mowing and treatments. 
Sanding and additional 
treatments on schedule. 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 12 

 
  

In Progress Projects  

 

 

 

• Bartram Springs Pkwy Railing 
Hit n’ Run damage- GMS staff 
reset existing keystone block 
and cemented. GMS staff- In-
house – grinding, repair and 
welding of railing. Looking to 
install week of 7/15 

 
 
 

 

 

 

• West pond flooding leak 
repaired. Monitoring east 
pond fill levels and status. 
Water features are running 
in tandem.  

•  

• GMS staff monitoring pond 
levels and any possible outfall 
structure /weir issues. Water 
levels still historically low. 
Monitoring JEA updates about 
irrigation and water use 
regulations. 

 



GMS Action Item Tracker (AIT) - Bartram Springs CDD Last Updated: 7/8/24

Date Added 
To Log Category Summary Description Reported By Assigned to Status & Comments Status Verified By

2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Veteran Park Shade Structure Failure On-site staff Boree Canvas Boree made the needed repairs to the equipment on 
03/11/2024

Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Roof Replacement On-site staff Contractor Board approved contractors for replacement of Amenity Roof Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Dog Park Fence down/ Holes present in turf On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Completed temporary Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Clean fountain water features On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Failed Back Flow Preventor On-site staff Contractor Contracted Bobs Backflow for repair on 04/2023 Completed ( C ) On-site staff
2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Broken Pool Tiles On Lap Pool Deck On-site staff Contractor Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs Cracked coping and depth tiles (left side of pool) On-site staff On- Site Staff Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs Multiple loose handrails through out the pool deck On-site staff On- Site Staff On-Site- Larry P Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs Broken skimmer drain covers (right side of pool) On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress - Larry Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Handi Cap Assist Chair- rusted hardware on the 
unit On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Larry In Progress

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Top of Slide chute entrance on slide tower has 
exposed fiberglass and paint peeling. Address 
issue asap.

On-site staff On- Site Staff Slide Shute entrance gel coat was repaired by onsite staff Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs

Railing to left side of slide chute is loose at 
mounting section.  (tap cons are loose and backing 
out of bottom mounting at right side and the 
concrete it's attached to is cracked.)

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Larry Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Patio and Pool Deck furniture needs to be pressure 
washed On-site staff On- Site Staff

All patio and pool deck furniture was completed by on-site 
staff Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Finish pressure washing back of slide tower, 
pergola, rear of amenity overhang, front entrance 
rocks

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress ongoing Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Repair/replace broken and chipped coping 
located around pool deck edging surface On-site staff On- Site Staff Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Multiple handrail supports in sections have rails 
that are loose and the welds are completely 
busted.

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Larry Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs Water Slide repairs -  Replace Bolt, Nut, Washer On-site staff On- Site Staff Staff replaced 3" structure bolt for slide structure Completed ( C ) On-site staff
2024-03-15 Athletic Fields  Check Broken Irrigation On-site staff Contractor Proposals approved-- Verde-Go Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Athletic Fields  Clean up dead, dying, loose sod and material On-site staff Contractor Area along tree root area -sanded and mulched existing mulch Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Athletic Fields
 Recut drainage swale along North/South of soccer 
field On-site staff Contractor Drain uncovered- Swale to be monitored Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Athletic Fields  Find drain to lake east side On-site staff Contractor Need to have drain cleaned out. Packed with dirt and mud. Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Athletic Fields  Replace broken benches On-site staff On- Site Staff On-Site- Larry P- To install after field rehab In Progress
2024-03-15 Athletic Fields Address root trip hazards On-site staff Contractor Sand and mulch on areas- More landscape to propose Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Amenity Playground/Veterans Park
Various missing mounting hardware or hardware 
that needs replaced-Water fountain repair drain On-site staff On- Site Staff Fountain repaired- Proposals for some repairs needed- Parts 

ordered Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Amenity Playground/Veterans Park Playground barrier poles rusting in areas On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress staff In Progress

2024-03-15 Amenity Playground/Veterans Park Platforms have multiple places that are rusting On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress staff In Progress

2024-03-15 Amenity Playground/Veterans Park Replace swing clevis's at Veterans Park.  Showing 
wear

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress staff Completed ( C ) 



2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Some Fire suppression products are outdated on 
required yearly testing (fire extinguishers, Safety / 
Emergency lighting

on-site staff Contractor Tested and certified certain equipment. Replacing others Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Multiple back flows to be tested within community 
(Bob's Backflow) on-site staff Contractor Repaired - One backflow --from 2023- other inspections proceeding 

in June. Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Numerous areas of ceiling has water damage from 
previous leaking roof on-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Dry wall repairs for Flex storage and Social 
counter on-site staff On- Site Staff Completed Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection Missing decorative brick/ block on various pillars on-site staff On- Site Staff In Progress In Progress

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Air duct has holes at A/C handler (patch for proper 
flow) on-site staff On- Site Staff A/C repair completed by on-site staff Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Building Inspection Water damage  above door from previous roof leak  
at east wing entrance of Flex Room

on-site staff On- Site Staff Done Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection

A/C duct system from inspection and removal of 
multiple filters and inspection of overhead vents 
recommend A/C vent cleaning to be scheduled for 
proper operation of the unit.

on-site staff Contractor Contractor - Riverside mechanical- to propose maintenance 
program In Progress

2024-03-15 Building Inspection

Water fountain leak was present at the Flex room.  
Concrete flooring with carpet? Recommend 
replacing floor carpet tiles in front of the water 
fountain.

on-site staff On- Site Staff Completed Completed ( C ) 

2024-04-09 Amenity Center Paver water leak pool deck On-site staff Plumber Tracked and repaired Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Pavers replaced at water leak On-site staff On- Site Staff Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Irrigation module failure-Amenity center On-site staff Verde-Go Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Trench for tennis court drainage On-site staff Verde-Go In progress- awaiting proposal In Progress
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Common Keys for Amenity center On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Irrigation breaks at Volleyball court On-site staff Verde-Go Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Broken junction box- Volleyball court On-site staff Dobson Approved work order Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Filter replacement pool pac areas Cbuss Cbuss In progress Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Amenity Center IT upgrade of access system and cameras On-site staff Security 101 Awaiting complete proposal including Veterans Park IT In Progress
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Hedge reduction/removals entrances- On-site staff Verde-Go Proposals submitted for board direction- Approved Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Stanchon replaced east fountain On-site staff Dobson Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median East Pond fill line- proposal On-site staff Verde-Go Proposal submitted for board direction-Approved Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Pressure cleaning Bartram signs On-site staff On- Site Staff scheduled for post fill line installation In Progress
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Irrigation main line repairs-Electrical box Verde-Go Reconnected Zone line Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Median on Cherry Lake On-site staff Verde-Go Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Surge protector for all irrigation well pumps On-site staff Tyler Pumps In progress - Approved Amenity center irrigation first In Progress

2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Maintenance program for all irrigation pumps On-site staff Tyler Pumps Proposal approved for Amenity center. Additional proposals to 
follow. In Progress

2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Cut back all plants and trees growing on walls On-site staff Verde-Go Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Remove dead trees at Wall east side On-site staff Verde-Go Completed  Completed
2024-04-22 Amenity Center Social Hall AC repair- Compressor On-site staff AC contractor Part ordered- 3-5 Days Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-22 Bartram Springs Pkwy Irrigation washout and sinkhole On-site staff Verde-Go Irrigation Repaired and proposed fill in estimate Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-22 Fitness center Sagging window and stucco Alex Acree Matthews Met engineer-Per direction monitor ongoing Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Fitness center Gas meter shut off lock out installed LP/CB On- Site Staff Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Amenity Center Main irrigation line damaged Verde-Go Verde-Go Completed 5/1/24 Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Veterans park BB Court Bracket Taner On- Site Staff Completed 5/1/24 Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Racetrack Road entry Railing damaged Hit n Run accident On-site staff On- Site Staff Met engineer- Scheduled with Rob (GMS) In Progress
2024-04-26 Amenity center pool deck Replace all shower heads On-site staff On- Site Staff Completed 5/1/24 Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Amenity center West sidewalk valve failure- repaired- Verde-Go Verde-Go Completed- need to remove tree- called city arborist Completed ( C ) 
2024 04 26 Amenity center Pushbar doors serviced and repaired On-site staff Dedges-Lock Doors will need to be monitored ongoing. Completed ( C ) 
2024 04 26 Bartram Springs Pkwy Median street light replacement BOD Dobson Getting quote from Dobson In Progress
2024 04 26 Veterans park Catch basin cleanout On-site staff Vac- vendor Completed Larry and Rich Completed ( C ) 
2024 04 26 Fitness center Replace quote for additional bike On-site staff Vendor Approved and ordered. In Progress

     2024 05 08 Amenity Center Flex room door broken- storm On-site staff On- Site Staff Rob to replace door. In Progress
     2024- 05-08 Amenity center Partition for Swim team On-site staff On- Site Staff Looking for board direction for partition On -Hold



     2024-05-14 Amenity Center Gutters front of overhang and southside bldg. BOD Contractor Getting quotes for gutters and repairs for AC Southside In Progress
     2024-05-14 Amenity Center Fitness roof/gutter issue sagging On-site staff Contractor Monitor going forward Completed ( C )  
     2024-05-14 Amenity Center New clock for lights pool deck On-site staff Dobson Larry reported bad time clock for Pool deck lights Completed ( C ) 
     2024-05-14 Amenity Center New light fixture for Social hall bathroom Men's On-site staff Dobson Larry reported bad light fixture Completed ( C ) 
    2024-05-14 Veterans park New vanities for bathrooms On-site staff On- Site Staff New vanities ordered and purchased In Progress
    2024-05-14 Veterans park Louvers for ventilation bathrooms On-site staff On- Site Staff Rob A will install louvers in doors after soccer season Completed ( C ) 
    2024-05-14 Veterans park Fence or hedge solution for BB courts - BOD Contractor Will get quotes for fence or hedge for northside of the courts in Progress
    2024-05-14 Amenity Center Backboard for pickleball/tennis courts Resident Contractor Will get quote for installing hard back board with sound proofing In Progress
    2024-05-14 Bartram Springs Pkwy Palm trimming at Entry and Racetrack Rd. On-site staff Verde-Go Proposal approved for palms to be trimmed In Progress
   2024-05-20 Amenity center Dock washout and irrigation breaks On-site staff Verde-Go Verde- Go repaired capped, Larry P installed sand Completed ( C ) 
   2024-05-20 Veterans park Gate repair Dog Park On-site staff On- Site Staff Repaired new holding post Completed ( C ) 
   2024- 05-20 Bartram Springs Spring Mulch On-site staff Verde-Go Mulch installed Amenity center- Community in progress In Progress
 2024-05-20 Veterans park Replace GFCI outlet at park On-site staff on- Site Staff LP repaired damaged GFI Completed ( C ) 
  2024-05-28 Amenity Center Surge prection for pool pack area On-site staff Dobson Getting additional proposals from other vendors as well. In Progress
  2024-05-28 Brush Hollow ponds Levels are lower than others On-site staff Lake Dr.s Ponds on Brush hollow appear lower than others (MONITOR) Completed ( C ) 
  2024-05-28 Amenity center Numerous drip-line issues On-site staff Verde-Go Areas around amenity center have failing drip lines Completed ( C ) 
  2024-05-28 Amenity center Cushions need attention On-site staff Cmmercial fitness  Cushions to be reupholstered Completed ( C ) 
 2024- 06-24 Amenity center Numerous Fitness center repairs Vendor Commercial fitness  New Bike installed and repairs to existing equiptment Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Amenity center New table for card/overflow room On-site staff Staff Ordered for Card room Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Amenity center Fire lighting and exit sings On-site staff First coast fire Installed new batteries and one new exit sign/light combo Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Amenity center  Front Office chairs On-site staff Staff Ordered new reclining chairs to replace broken/old chairs Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Veterans park Field rehab On-site staff Agrow-Pro Started weekly mowing, irrigation checks and fertilization In Progress
 2024-06-24 Veterans park BB Court Bracket On-site staff Staff New brackets replaced on BB backboard Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Veterans park BB court area On-site staff Verde-Go Install soil and sand to low areas between  the BB courts Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Veterans park Curb stops On-site staff Staff Replaced numerous rubber curb stops with concrete Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Amenity center Repair leaking shower at Volleyball court On-site staff On- Site Staff Larry/Tom replaced seals  repaired PVC pipe at shower Completed ( C ) 

 2024-06-24 Amenity center Playground Shade cover On-site staff Shade America
Shade America installed posts week of 6/14- Shade install 
scheduled 6/28/24 In Progress



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 13 

 
 

 
 
For any questions or comments regarding the above 
information please contact: 
 
 
Terry Glynn, General Manager  
TGlynn@gmsnf.com 
 
Leah Tincher, Amenity Manager 
LTincher@gmsnf.com 
 
Rich Whetsel, Field Operations Manager 
Rwhetsel@gmsnf.com 
 
 
 

 

Conclusion 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
May	31,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-9

10

11

12 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Capital	Reserve

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Recreation	Fund



General	 Recreation Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets:
Cash:
Operating	Account	-	General	Fund 177,159$		 			 -$		 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 177,159$ 				
Operating	Account	-	Rec	Fund 19,099																	 -	 -	 19,099$ 				
Operating	Account	-	Wells	Fargo -	 -	 -	 48,894	 48,894	
Petty	Cash 200	 -	 -	 -	 200	

Assessments	Receivable -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	from	Capital -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	from	Other 1,137	 -	 -	 -	 1,137	
Due	from	General	Fund -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	from	Rec	Fund 863	 -	 -	 -	 863	

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 411,452	 -	 -	 260,911	 672,363	
Custody	US	Bank	Account 221,360	 -	 -	 -	 221,360	

Series	2021
Reserve -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Revenue -	 -	 206,699	 -	 206,699	

Prepaid	Expenses 2,523	 -	 -	 -	 2,523	
Deposits 720	 -	 -	 -	 720	

Total	Assets 815,415$		 			 19,099$		 			 206,699$		 			 309,805$		 			 1,351,019$		 			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 41,668$		 			 -	 -$ 	 2,075$ 			 43,743$		 				
Accrued	Expenses -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	to	Debt	Service -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	to	General	Fund -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	to	Other -	 767	 -	 -	 767	

Total	Liabilites 41,668$		 			 767$		 			 -$		 	 2,075$	 			 44,509$		 			

Fund	Balance:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 2,523$		 			 -$		 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 2,523$ 			
Deposits 720	 -	 -	 -	 720	

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -	 -	 206,699	 -	 206,699	
Capital	Project	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -	 -	 -	 307,730	 307,730	
Capital	Reserves -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Unassigned	-	General	Fund 770,504	 -	 -	 -	 770,504	
Unassigned	-	Recreation	Fund 18,332																	 18,332	

Total	Fund	Balances 773,747$		 			 18,332$		 			 206,699$		 			 307,730$		 			 1,306,509$		 			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 815,415$		 			 19,099$		 			 206,699$		 			 309,805$		 			 1,351,019$		 			

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
May	31,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,560,531$										 1,560,531$										 1,552,394$										 (8,138)$																	
Facility	Income 8,000																						 5,333																						 4,665																						 (668)																								
Program	Sharing	-	ASG 20,000																			 20,000																			 27,931																			 7,931																						
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000																			 13,333																			 16,973																			 3,639																						
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 6,000																						 4,000																						 26,147																			 22,147																			

Total		Revenues 1,614,531$										 1,603,198$										 $1,628,109 24,910$																

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 8,000$																				 10,600$																	 (2,600)$																	
PR-FICA 918																										 -	 612																										 811																										 (199)																								
Engineering 6,300																						 4,200																						 2,827																						 1,373																						
Attorney 33,000																			 22,000																			 25,649																			 (3,649)																				
Annual	Audit 3,250																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,500																						 6,500																						 6,500																						 -																																	
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 400																										 -																																		 400																										
Trustee	Fees 4,500																						 3,000																						 -																																		 3,000																						
Management	Fees 59,707																			 39,805																			 39,805																			 -																																	
Information	Technology 1,625																						 1,083																						 1,083																						 -																																	
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 848																										 848																										 -																																	
Telephone 800																										 533																										 629																										 (95)																											
Postage	&	Delivery 2,500																						 1,667																						 503																										 1,163																						
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 82,566																			 82,566																			 78,802																			 3,764																						
Printing	&	Binding 2,500																						 1,667																						 1,934																						 (268)																								
Legal	Advertising 2,900																						 1,933																						 1,960																						 (26)																											
Other	Current	Charges 1,560																						 1,040																						 1,252																						 (212)																								
Office	Supplies 350																										 233																										 115																										 118																										
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 223,023$														 176,262$														 173,494$														 2,769$																			

Bartram	Springs

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Bartram	Springs

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 75,000$																	 50,000$																	 39,538$																	 10,462$																
Water/Irrigation 28,000																			 18,667																			 10,268																			 8,399																						
Cable 11,000																			 7,333																						 8,503																						 (1,170)																				
Gas 1,800																						 1,200																						 924																										 276																										
Trash	Removal 10,775																			 7,183																						 7,047																						 136																										
Security:
Security	Monitoring 1,000																						 667																										 503																										 164																										
Access	Cards 1,500																						 658																										 658																										 -																																	
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 195,154																 121,283																 121,283																 -																																	
Pool	Attendants 91,293																			 37,771																			 37,771																			 -																																	
Field	Management/Administration 87,817																			 59,054																			 59,054																			 -																																	
Pool	Maintenance 30,955																			 20,512																			 20,512																			 -																																	
Janitorial 19,950																			 13,300																			 13,248																			 52																													
Gym	Monitor 34,252																			 22,988																			 22,988																			 -																																	
Facility	Maintenance 75,950																			 55,815																			 55,815																			 -																																	
Pool	Chemicals 47,200																			 31,467																			 19,364																			 12,102																			
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 2,500																						 2,500																						 3,636																						 (1,136)																				
Repairs	and	Maintenance 78,000																			 52,000																			 77,055																			 (25,055)																	
Special	Events 21,000																			 21,000																			 21,030																			 (30)																											
Holiday	Decorations 7,500																						 5,894																						 5,894																						 -																																	
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000																						 3,333																						 4,136																						 (803)																								
Office	Supplies 7,000																						 4,667																						 3,050																						 1,617																						
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000																						 667																										 -																																		 667																										

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 833,646$														 537,958$														 532,276$														 5,682$																			

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$														 133,548$														 129,898$														 3,650$																			
Landscape	Contingency 40,000																			 26,667																			 41,253																			 (14,586)																	
Atheletic	Field 25,250																			 16,833																			 -																																		 16,833																			
Lake	Maintenance 31,667																			 21,111																			 16,457																			 4,654																						
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600																						 1,067																						 798																										 269																										
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 6,667																						 1,753																						 4,913																						
Pump	Repairs 5,000																						 3,333																						 1,918																						 1,415																						
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000																						 2,000																						 96																													 1,904																						
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000																			 10,000																			 15,802																			 (5,802)																				
Miscellaneous 1,500																						 1,000																						 -																																		 1,000																						

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 333,339$														 222,226$														 207,975$														 14,251$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,166,985$										 760,184$														 740,251$														 19,933$																

Total	Expenditures 1,390,008$										 936,447$														 913,745$														 22,702$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 224,523$														 666,751$														 714,364$														 47,612$																

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserves	Transfer	Out (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (15,927)$															 426,301$														 473,914$														 47,612$																

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 15,927$																	 299,834$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 773,747$														

3



Community	Development	District
Recreation	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Proposed Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:

Summer	Camp	Income 61,000$		 			 21,125$		 			 21,125$		 			 -$		 			

Total		Revenues 61,000$		 			 21,125$		 			 $21,125 -$		 			

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors 39,600$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 			
Payroll-FICA	Expense 3,029	 -	 -	 -	
Other	Current	Charges 6	 6	 6	 -	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification 1,095	 854	 854	 -	
Events-Themed	Inflatibles 6,000	 -	 -	 -	
Supplies-Uniforms 647	 647	 1,195	 (548)	
Supplies-Crafts 900	 -	 -	 -	
Supplies-General 900	 -	 -	 -	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday 1,350	 -	 -	 -	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday 900	 -	 -	 -	
Kids	Night	Out -	 -	 119	 (119)	
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) 1,603	 619	 619	 -	
Contingency 4,970	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	YOUTH	PROGRAMS 61,000$		 			 2,126$		 			 2,793$		 			 (667)$		 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$		 	 18,999$	 			 18,332$		 			 667$		 		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$		 		 -$		 		

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$		 		 18,332$		 			

Bartram	Springs

4



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 240,450$														 240,450$													 240,450$														 -$																															
Misc	Income -																																		 -																																	 3,803																						 3,803$																				
Interest 2,000																						 1,333																						 6,232																						 4,899																						

Total		Revenues 242,450$														 241,783$													 250,485$														 8,702$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Projects 135,960$														 90,640$																 19,607$																	 71,033$																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 196,870																 131,247																 158,585																 (27,339)																	
Other	Service	Charges 800																										 533																										 -																																		 533																										

Total	Expenditures 333,630$														 222,420$													 178,192$														 44,228$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (91,180)$															 72,293$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (91,180)$															 72,293$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 256,291$														 235,437$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 165,111$														 307,730$														

5



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 1,232,157$		 			 1,232,157$		 			 1,225,731$		 			 (6,426)$		 			
Interest	Income 9,000	 6,000	 28,863	 22,863	

Total		Revenues 1,241,157$		 			 1,238,157$		 			 1,254,594$		 			 16,437$		 			

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 130,632$		 			 130,632$		 			 130,632$		 			 -$		 		
Interest	-	5/1 130,632																 130,632																 130,632																 -	
Principal	-	5/1 975,000																 975,000																 975,000																 -	

Total	Expenditures 1,236,264$		 			 1,236,264$		 			 1,236,264$		 			 -$		 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 4,893$		 			 1,893$		 			 18,330$		 			 16,437$		 			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 4,893$		 			 1,893$		 			 18,330$		 			 16,437$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 186,059$		 			 188,370$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 190,952$		 			 206,699$		 			

6



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 234,908$													 1,239,629$									 26,637$																 14,543$																 12,768$																 15,097$																 8,812$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,552,394$									
Facility	Income 830																									 590																									 -																																	 890																									 1,245																					 650																									 290																									 170																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,665																					
Program	Sharing	-	ASG 13,177																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,754																					 668																									 6,332																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 27,931																		
Comcast	Revenue	Share -																																	 5,667																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,620																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,686																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16,973																		
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 3,924																					 619																									 284																									 5,617																					 6,028																					 2,994																					 3,604																					 3,077																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 26,147																		

Total		Revenues 17,931$																 241,784$													 1,239,912$									 33,144$																 35,189$																 17,080$																 25,323$																 17,745$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,628,109$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 2,000$																			 1,800$																			 1,800$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 10,600$																
PR-FICA 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 153																									 138																									 138																									 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 811																									
Engineering -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 930																									 -																																	 290																									 -																																	 1,607																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,827																					
Attorney 2,461																					 3,970																					 4,937																					 5,639																					 4,791																					 3,853																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 25,649																		
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,500																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Trustee	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 4,976																					 4,975																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39,805																		
Information	Technology 135																									 136																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,083																					
Website	Maintenance 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 848																									
Telephone 129																									 101																									 46																												 17																												 115																									 47																												 15																												 158																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 629																									
Postage	&	Delivery 66																												 34																												 20																												 72																												 26																												 47																												 75																												 162																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 503																									
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 78,802																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 78,802																		
Printing	&	Binding 278																									 149																									 194																									 194																									 419																									 194																									 213																									 294																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,934																					
Legal	Advertising 140																									 469																									 448																									 163																									 163																									 183																									 80																												 315																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,960																					
Other	Current	Charges 178																									 155																									 193																									 181																									 170																									 22																												 115																									 239																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,252																					
Office	Supplies 14																												 13																												 13																												 13																												 14																												 13																												 14																												 21																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 115																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 95,036$																 11,183$																 12,146$																 13,503$																 13,067$																 11,803$																 7,666$																			 9,090$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 173,494$													

Month	to	Month

7



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 5,939$																			 5,221$																			 4,850$																			 4,810$																			 5,489$																			 4,610$																			 4,246$																			 4,373$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 39,538$																
Water/Irrigation 1,444																					 1,168																					 1,157																					 1,038																					 1,251																					 1,440																					 1,622																					 1,148																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,268																		
Cable 943																									 1,247																					 1,030																					 1,030																					 1,048																					 1,048																					 1,048																					 1,110																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,503																					
Gas 85																												 165																									 21																												 93																												 115																									 117																									 119																									 209																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 924																									
Trash	Removal 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,047																					
Security:
Security	Monitoring 280																									 -																																	 -																																	 223																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 503																									
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 658																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 658																									
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 16,263																		 16,263																		 16,263																		 16,263																		 16,263																		 13,869																		 13,050																		 13,050																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 121,283															
Pool	Attendants -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,116																					 13,436																		 15,218																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 37,771																		
Field	Management/Administration 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,137																					 7,664																					 7,664																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 59,054																		
Pool	Maintenance 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,455																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,512																		
Janitorial 1,691																					 1,662																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,582																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,248																		
Gym	Monitor 2,854																					 2,855																					 2,854																					 2,854																					 2,854																					 2,775																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 22,988																		
Facility	Maintenance 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,795																					 7,874																					 9,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 55,815																		
Pool	Chemicals 1,959																					 1,959																					 1,959																					 2,070																					 2,070																					 2,070																					 3,377																					 3,900																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,364																		
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 208																									 208																									 208																									 208																									 208																									 94																												 2,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,636																					
Repairs	and	Maintenance 17,250																		 9,151																					 11,357																		 6,235																					 10,110																		 9,288																					 5,535																					 8,129																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 77,055																		
Special	Events 7,952																					 2,358																					 1,329																					 1,837																					 394																									 5,904																					 350																									 906																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 21,030																		
Holiday	Decorations -																																	 5,068																					 770																									 56																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,894																					
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 18																												 178																									 992																									 1,050																					 557																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,341																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,136																					
Office	Supplies 509																									 339																									 619																									 275																									 433																									 180																									 273																									 422																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,050																					
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 74,503$																 64,949$																 62,180$																 56,813$																 60,221$																 69,362$																 69,187$																 75,062$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 532,276$													

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 129,898$													
Landscape	Contingency 5,896																					 7,648																					 2,040																					 1,475																					 360																									 976																									 -																																	 22,859																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 41,253																		
Atheletic	Field -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Lake	Maintenance 1,821																					 1,842																					 3,584																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16,457																		
Fountain	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 499																									 -																																	 -																																	 299																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 798																									
Grounds	Maintenance 100																									 -																																	 134																									 138																									 321																									 771																									 -																																	 289																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,753																					
Pump	Repairs -																																	 1,268																					 -																																	 -																																	 650																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,918																					
Streetlight	Repairs 96																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 96																												
Irrigation	Repairs 2,011																					 947																									 455																									 430																									 2,777																					 1,768																					 3,350																					 4,063																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 15,802																		
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 26,131$																 27,913$																 22,420$																 20,592$																 22,157$																 21,564$																 21,818$																 45,380$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 207,975$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 100,635$													 92,862$																 84,600$																 77,404$																 82,378$																 90,926$																 91,005$																 120,442$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 740,251$													

Total	Expenditures 195,671$													 104,045$													 96,745$																 90,907$																 95,445$																 102,729$													 98,671$																 129,532$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 913,745$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (177,740)$											 137,739$													 1,143,167$									 (57,763)$														 (60,256)$														 (85,649)$														 (73,348)$														 (111,786)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 714,364$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 (240,450)													 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 (240,450)													

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (240,450)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (240,450)$											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (177,740)$											 137,739$													 1,143,167$									 (57,763)$														 (300,706)$											 (85,649)$														 (73,348)$														 (111,786)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 473,914$													

8



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:

Summer	Camp	Income -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 12,975$	 			 6,175$		 			 1,975$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 21,125$	 			

Total		Revenues -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 12,975$	 			 6,175$			 			 1,975$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 21,125$	 			

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 			
Payroll-FICA	Expense -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Other	Current	Charges -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 6	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 6	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 - -	 854	 -	 -	 -	 -	 854	
Events-Themed	Inflatibles -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 - -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Supplies-Uniforms -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 - -	 1,195	 -	 -	 -	 -	 1,195	
Supplies-Crafts -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 - -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Supplies-General -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 - -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 - -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 - -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Kids	Night	Out -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 - -	 119	 -	 -	 -	 -	 119	
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 432	 102	 85	 -	 -	 -	 -	 619	
Contingency -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Total	Youth	Programs -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 438$	 			 102$			 			 2,253$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 2,793$	 			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 12,537$	 			 6,073$		 			 (278)$		 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 18,332$	 			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 12,537$	 			 6,073$			 			 (278)$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 18,332$	 			

Month	to	Month

9



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Optional	Redemption	Date None
Interest	Rate: 0.750%-2.520%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $616,079
Reserve	Fund	Balance $616,079

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/21 $15,175,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($955,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($965,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $13,255,000

*	Reserve	Fund	Requirement	funded	by	Surety	Bond
Excess	Funds	Revenue	Acct		transfer	on	11/2	for	any	lawful	purpose.

Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Refunding	and	Revenue	Bonds

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



TOTAL	TAX	ROLL UNITS
2021-1	DEBT	
ASSESSED

2021-2	DEBT	
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

NET	TAX	ROLL	ASSESSED 23,512 1,192,875.97									 39,277.22															 1,560,527.28											 2,792,680.47																

DUVAL	COUNTY		DISTRIBUTION
DATE	

RECEIVED
2021-1	DEBT	
RECEIVED

2021-2	DEBT	
RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

1 11/3/2023 8,674.64																			 285.63																						 11,348.21																		 20,308.48																							
2 11/14/2023 25,171.35																 828.80																						 32,929.30																		 58,929.45																							
3 11/21/2023 46,197.77																 1,521.13																		 60,436.20																		 108,155.10																				
4 11/28/2023 99,521.41																 3,276.89																		 130,194.49															 232,992.79																				
5 12/4/2023 783,033.44													 25,782.54															 1,024,368.90											 1,833,184.88																
6 12/6/2023 141,852.90													 4,670.72																		 185,572.78															 332,096.40																				
7 12/14/2023 17,472.73																 575.32																						 22,857.93																		 40,905.97																							
8 12/22/2024 5,220.21																			 171.88																						 6,829.11																					 12,221.20																							
9 1/9/2024 14,733.76																 485.13																						 19,274.79																		 34,493.68																							
10 1/22/2024 5,627.79																			 185.30																						 7,362.31																					 13,175.41																							
11 2/5/2024 8,535.95																			 281.06																						 11,166.79																		 19,983.80																							
12 2/20/2024 2,580.66																			 84.97																									 3,376.04																					 6,041.67																										
13 3/6/2024 6,183.09																			 203.59																						 8,088.76																					 14,475.44																							
14 3/20/2024 3,576.78																			 117.77																						 4,679.16																					 8,373.71																										
15 4/5/2024 11,078.78																 364.79																						 14,493.32																		 25,936.89																							
16 4/18/2024 461.31																							 15.19																									 603.49																									 1,079.99																										
17 5/6/2024 5,738.62																			 188.95																						 7,507.30																					 13,434.87																							
18 5/21/2024 997.41																							 32.84																									 1,304.81																					 2,335.06																										

-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
TOTAL	COUNTY	DISTRIB. 											1,186,658.60	 																	39,072.50	 													1,552,393.70	 																		2,778,124.79	

TOTAL	TAX	ROLL	DUE	(DISCOUNTS	NOT	TAKEN) 																					6,217.37	 																								204.72	 																							8,133.58	 																									14,555.68	

99.48% 99.48% 99.48% 99.48%
	

Bartram	Springs

FISCAL	YEAR	2024	SUMMARY	OF	ASSESSMENT	RECEIPTS

TAX	ROLL

PERCENT	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

Community	Development	District

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund	-	Hancock

05/03/24 2866-2870 $19,694.70
05/13/24 2871-2882 61,036.32																																												
05/16/24 2883-2893 15,100.03																																												
05/23/24 2894-2907 12,067.02																																												
05/31/24 2908-2909 16.70																																																				

$107,914.77
Recreation	Fund	-	Hancock

05/10/24 1 $647.00
05/23/24 2 854.10																																																	

$1,501.10

General	Fund	-	Capital	Reserve

05/03/24 324 $2,621.25
05/23/24 325 1,999.00																																														

$4,620.25

Utilities	and	Autopayments

05/02/24 TECO $45.99
05/02/24 TECO 58.31																																																				
05/06/24 Comcast 347.96																																																	
05/06/24 Comcast 627.01																																																	
05/08/24 JEA 5,520.11																																														
05/10/24 Comcast 134.67																																																	
05/21/24 Rubicon 880.90																																																	
05/28/24 Hancock	Whitney	Purchase	Cards 5,432.65																																														
05/31/24 TECO 46.79																																																				
05/31/24 TECO 55.97																																																				

$13,150.36

TOTAL $127,186.48

*Fedex	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

Bartram	Springs
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/30/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/03/24 00373 4/11/24 1007881E 202403 320-57200-43300                                     *                6.33
MAR INSIDE FERC FGT Z3

FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                 6.33 002866
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/24 00373 4/11/24 1007882E 202403 320-57200-43300                                     *               12.79

MAR INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                12.79 002867

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/24 00471 4/24/24 3381788  202402 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,988.50

FEB GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,988.50 002868

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/24 00521 4/23/24 3344     202404 320-57200-35000                                     *              360.00

IRRIG RPR COYOTE CONTROL
PUMPS DONE RIGHT                                                  360.00 002869

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/24 00388 5/01/24 15727    202405 330-57200-46200                                     *           16,327.08

MAY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
VERDEGO LLC                                                    16,327.08 002870

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00503 4/30/24 213949   202404 330-57200-46000                                     *              285.00

RPR 4 DOORS
DEDGE'S LOCK & KEY SHOP INC                                       285.00 002871

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00422 5/08/24 24279    202404 330-57200-46000                                     *              515.00

RPR JUNCTION BOX DAMAGED
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                             515.00 002872

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00071 4/30/24 580      202403 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,125.50

MAR PRESSURE WASH SRVCS
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                2,125.50 002873

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00071 4/30/24 582      202403 320-57200-33100                                     *            5,083.39

MAR LIFEGUARD SRVCS
4/30/24 582      202403 320-57200-33100                                     *              485.50

MAR HEAD LIFEGUARD SRVCS
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,568.89 002874

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00071 5/01/24 578      202405 310-51300-35100                                     *              135.42

MAY INFO TECH
5/01/24 578      202405 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,975.58

MAY MANAGEMENT FEES
5/01/24 578      202405 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00

MAY WEBSITE ADMIN
5/01/24 578      202405 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.43

WEBSITE REGISTRATION

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/30/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/01/24 578      202405 310-51300-51000                                     *               20.69
OFFICE SUPPLIES

5/01/24 578      202405 310-51300-42000                                     *              162.42
POSTAGE

5/01/24 578      202405 310-51300-42500                                     *              294.15
COPIES

5/01/24 578      202405 310-51300-41000                                     *              157.89
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,862.58 002875
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00071 5/01/24 579      202405 320-57200-33000                                     *            2,917.33

MAY GENERAL MANAGER
5/01/24 579      202405 320-57200-33000                                     *           10,132.33

MAY FACILITY MANAGER
5/01/24 579      202405 320-57200-33100                                     *            7,095.08

MAY GUEST SRVCS ATTENDANT
5/01/24 579      202405 320-57200-34000                                     *            7,663.50

MAY FIELD OPS MANAGER
5/01/24 579      202405 320-57200-34510                                     *            2,971.08

MAY GYM MONITOR
5/01/24 579      202405 320-57200-34100                                     *            1,936.67

MAY MAINTENANCE TECH
5/01/24 579      202405 320-57200-34100                                     *            5,937.08

MAY SR MAINTENANCE TECH
5/01/24 579      202405 320-57200-46400                                     *            2,579.58

MAY POOL MAINTENANCE
5/01/24 579      202405 320-57200-43500                                     *            1,662.50

MAY JANITORIAL
5/01/24 579      202405 320-57200-46500                                     *              523.18

POOL CHEMICALS - PO#:1737
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               43,418.33 002876

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00135 5/02/24 24-02869 202405 310-51300-48000                                     *               79.63

NTC OF MTG 5/2
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/O                                      79.63 002877

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00329 5/07/24 INV35293 202404 330-57200-46000                                     *              605.00

SERVICE TRIP-SOCCER FIELD
SECURITY 101                                                      605.00 002878

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00065 4/20/24 44593695 202404 330-57200-46000                                     *              174.00

SRVC CALL BEES CLUB SUITE
TERMINIX                                                          174.00 002879

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00040 5/01/24 178122B  202405 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,842.00

MAY WATER MGT-ZONE 1 & 2
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,842.00 002880

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/30/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/13/24 00388 4/30/24 15796    202404 330-57200-46400                                     *              435.39
MAINLINE RPR & BUBBLERS

VERDEGO LLC                                                       435.39 002881
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00388 4/30/24 15820    202404 330-57200-46400                                     *              125.00

#15564 - IRRIG RPR
VERDEGO LLC                                                       125.00 002882

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/24 00522 5/27/24 747-003  202405 320-57200-49300                                     *              450.00

DJ MEMORIAL DAY PARTY
CANDACE MINNICKS                                                  450.00 002883

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/24 00422 5/08/24 24281    202404 320-57200-35000                                     *            2,430.00

TROUBLESHOOT POST TOP FIX
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                           2,430.00 002884

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/24 00523 5/13/24 1094     202405 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,750.00

RPL RUST NUTS/BULTS SLIDE
HP STORM RESTORATION LLC                                        1,750.00 002885

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/24 00388 5/13/24 15896    202405 330-57200-46250                                     *              340.00

FLUSH CUT OAK TREE - PARK
VERDEGO LLC                                                       340.00 002886

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/24 00388 5/13/24 15897    202405 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,026.30

POND FILL
VERDEGO LLC                                                     2,026.30 002887

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/24 00388 5/13/24 15898    202405 330-57200-46250                                     *            2,719.85

RMV SECTION OF HEDGE
VERDEGO LLC                                                     2,719.85 002888

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/24 00388 5/13/24 15899    202405 330-57200-46250                                     *            2,618.36

RMV SECTION OF HEDGE
VERDEGO LLC                                                     2,618.36 002889

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/24 00388 5/13/24 15900    202405 330-57200-46250                                     *            1,210.44

PARK LOT RMV SECT HEDGE
VERDEGO LLC                                                     1,210.44 002890

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/24 00388 5/13/24 15901    202405 330-57200-46400                                     *              655.08

BASIC IRRIGATION REPAIRS
VERDEGO LLC                                                       655.08 002891

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/24 00429 1/29/24 C39632   202401 330-57200-46000                                     *              450.00

RPLC FILTER &HVAC INSPECT
WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC.                                           450.00 002892

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/30/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/16/24 00429 4/22/24 C41473   202404 330-57200-46000                                     *              450.00
RPLC FILTER &HVAC INSPECT

WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC.                                           450.00 002893
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00455 1/02/24 324617   202401 320-57200-34500                                     *              222.75

LOW BATTERY-RESIDENT SRVC
ATLANTIC SECURITY                                                 222.75 002894

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00335 4/19/24 04192024 202404 320-57200-49300                                     *              350.00

MARIO BROS MOVIE 4PM-6PM
BOUNCERS, SLIDES, AND MORE INC.                                   350.00 002895

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00422 4/15/24 24225    202404 330-57200-46000                                     *              405.00

RPLC POST PUMP CONTROLLER
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                             405.00 002896

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00513 4/11/24 322926   202404 330-57200-46000                                     *              937.00

PPR UNDER POOL DECK
BILL FENWICK                                                      937.00 002897

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00513 4/17/24 323488   202404 330-57200-46000                                     *              459.00

WTR FOUNT @ PARK
BILL FENWICK                                                      459.00 002898

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00373 5/02/24 1017312E 202405 320-57200-43300                                     *                 .99

MAY INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                  .99 002899

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00071 4/02/24 583      202404 320-57200-33100                                     *            5,739.20

APR LIFEGUARD SRVCS
4/02/24 583      202404 320-57200-33100                                     *              601.50

APR HEAD LIFEGUARD
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,340.70 002900

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00071 5/14/24 584      202405 320-57200-34100                                     *            1,626.39

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                1,626.39 002901

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00135 5/16/24 24-03176 202405 310-51300-48000                                     *               76.25

NTC OF QUAL PRD CAND BOS
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/O                                      76.25 002902

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00135 5/23/24 24-03255 202405 310-51300-48000                                     *               79.63

NTC OF 5/23 MTG
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/O                                      79.63 002903

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/30/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/23/24 00274 5/15/24 34331    202405 330-57200-46000                                     *              560.00
MAY SNAKE SERVICES

QUICK CATCH                                                       560.00 002904
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00388 5/22/24 16014    202405 330-57200-46400                                     *              358.18

RPL 2 VALVE BOX SPORT FLD
VERDEGO LLC                                                       358.18 002905

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00388 5/22/24 16033    202405 330-57200-46400                                     *              247.50

LOWER ROTOR/RMV VALVE BOX
VERDEGO LLC                                                       247.50 002906

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00388 5/22/24 16034    202405 330-57200-46400                                     *              403.63

MAY IRRIGATION INSPECTION
VERDEGO LLC                                                       403.63 002907

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/31/24 00373 5/10/24 1023639E 202404 320-57200-43300                                     *                6.75

APR INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                 6.75 002908

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/31/24 00373 5/10/24 1023640E 202404 320-57200-43300                                     *                9.95

APR INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                 9.95 002909

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                107,914.77

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              107,914.77

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO





































































































































Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
Apr 10, 2024

Services From
Apr 14, 2024 to May 13, 2024

Page
1 of 3

Hello Bartram Springs Cdd,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance
For 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-6101

Previous balance $348.14

EFT Payment  - thank you Apr 02 -$348.14

Balance forward $0.00

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $334.85

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $13.11

New charges $347.96

Amount due $347.96

Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on May 01, 2024, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained
• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
page 3.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 33407-1937

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

849574120377499100347963

Account number 8495 74 120 3774991
Automatic payment May 01, 2024

Please pay $347.96
Electronic payment will be applied May 01, 2024

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

http://business.comcast.com/help


Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
Apr 10, 2024

Services From
Apr 14, 2024 to May 13, 2024

Page
2 of 3



Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
Apr 10, 2024

Services From
Apr 14, 2024 to May 13, 2024

Page
3 of 3

Regular monthly charges $334.85

Comcast Business $299.90

Data, Voice Package $284.95
Package Includes: Business Internet 200 and 1 Mobility
Voice Line.

Static IP - 1 $24.95

Automatic Payments Discount
Including Paperless Billing

-$10.00

Equipment & services $22.95

Equipment Fee $22.95
Voice.

Service fees $12.00

Directory Listing Management Fee $6.00

Voice Network Investment $6.00

Taxes, fees and other charges $13.11

Other charges $3.53

Federal Universal Service Fund $1.71

Regulatory Cost Recovery $1.82

Taxes & government fees $9.58

Sales Tax $1.72

State Communications Services Tax $4.12

Local Communications Services Tax $3.34

911 Fees $0.40

What's included?
Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
Gig-speed network

Voice Numbers: (904)312-9604

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $10.00 this month with your
automatic payments discount.
 

Additional information

Fee Update: The FCC modifies the rate that voice providers pay into
the USF on a quarterly basis. USF is assessed on applicable voice
services as the Federal Universal Service Fund at the FCC's approved rate.
See: fcc.gov/encyclopedia/contribution-factor-quarterly-filings-universal-
service-fund-usf-management-support. A new rate becomes effective April
1, 2024.

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

http://business.comcast.com/myaccount
https://fcc.gov/encyclopedia/contribution-factor-quarterly-filings-universal-service-fund-usf-management-support
https://fcc.gov/encyclopedia/contribution-factor-quarterly-filings-universal-service-fund-usf-management-support




Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
Apr 10, 2024

Services From
Apr 20, 2024 to May 19, 2024

Page
1 of 4

Hello Gms Bartram Springs Club,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance
For 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E OFC, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-5133

Previous balance $565.21

EFT Payment  - thank you Apr 02 -$565.21

Balance forward $0.00

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $554.75

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $72.26

New charges $627.01

Amount due $627.01

Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on May 01, 2024, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained
• Taxes, fees & other charges have increased by $6.82 on

your account as a result of changes to your services.
• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
page 3.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 33407-1937

GMS BARTRAM SPRINGS CLUB
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
OFC
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

849574121161845300627018

Account number 8495 74 121 1618453
Automatic payment May 01, 2024

Please pay $627.01
Electronic payment will be applied May 01, 2024

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

http://business.comcast.com/help


Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
Apr 10, 2024

Services From
Apr 20, 2024 to May 19, 2024

Page
2 of 4



Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
Apr 10, 2024

Services From
Apr 20, 2024 to May 19, 2024

Page
3 of 4

Regular monthly charges $554.75

Comcast Business $364.85

TV Standard $99.95
Business Video.

Sports and $34.95
Entertainment Package.

Data, SecurityEdge, $244.00
Voice Package, Includes: Business Internet Performance,
1 Mobility Voice Line, and SecurityEdge.
Bundle Discount -$154.00

Static IP - 1 $24.95

Voice Mail Service $15.00
Qty 3 @ $5.00 each

Mobility Voice Line $179.80
Business Voice.
Qty 4 @ $44.95 each

Voice Credit -$79.80
Qty 4 @ -$19.95 each

Equipment & services $132.40

Equipment Fee $22.95
Voice.

TV Box + Remote $9.95

Service To Additional TV $99.50
With TV Box and Remote.
Qty 10 @ $9.95 each

Service fees $57.50

Directory Listing Management Fee $6.00

Voice Network Investment $6.00

Broadcast TV Fee $34.00

Regional Sports Fee $11.50

Taxes, fees and other charges $72.26

Other charges $11.49

Regulatory Cost Recovery $5.27

Federal Universal Service Fund $6.22

Taxes & government fees $60.77

Sales Tax $4.47

State Communications Services Tax $30.02

Local Communications Services Tax $24.28

911 Fees $2.00

What's included?
Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
Gig-speed network

TV: Keep your employees informed and
customers entertained

Voice Numbers: (904)880-5156,
(904)880-5370, (904)880-5014,
(904)374-3397, (904)619-0387

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $233.80 this month with your
bundle and voice credit discounts.
 

http://business.comcast.com/myaccount


Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
Apr 10, 2024

Services From
Apr 20, 2024 to May 19, 2024

Page
4 of 4

Additional information

Fee Update: The FCC modifies the rate that voice providers pay into
the USF on a quarterly basis. USF is assessed on applicable voice
services as the Federal Universal Service Fund at the FCC's approved rate.
See: fcc.gov/encyclopedia/contribution-factor-quarterly-filings-universal-
service-fund-usf-management-support. A new rate becomes effective April
1, 2024.

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

TV Update: Effective March 18, 2024, Enlace will no longer be available with
Comcast Business.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at xfinity.com/
programmingchanges/ or by calling 866-216-8634.

https://fcc.gov/encyclopedia/contribution-factor-quarterly-filings-universal-service-fund-usf-management-support
https://fcc.gov/encyclopedia/contribution-factor-quarterly-filings-universal-service-fund-usf-management-support
https://www.xfinity.com/programmingchanges/
https://www.xfinity.com/programmingchanges/


Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
Apr 16, 2024

Services From
Apr 20, 2024 to May 19, 2024

Page
1 of 3

Hello Gms Bartram Springs Club,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance
For 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E, BLDG GYM, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-5133

Previous balance $134.67

EFT Payment  - thank you Apr 08 -$134.67

Balance forward $0.00

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $132.95

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $1.72

New charges $134.67

Amount due $134.67

Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on May 07, 2024, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained
• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
page 3.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 33407-1937

BARTRAM GMS SPRINGS CLUB
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
BLDG GYM
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

849574121268033800134676

Account number 8495 74 121 2680338
Automatic payment May 07, 2024

Please pay $134.67
Electronic payment will be applied May 07, 2024

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

http://business.comcast.com/help


Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
Apr 16, 2024

Services From
Apr 20, 2024 to May 19, 2024

Page
2 of 3



Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
Apr 16, 2024

Services From
Apr 20, 2024 to May 19, 2024

Page
3 of 3

Regular monthly charges $132.95

Comcast Business $110.00

Data, SecurityEdge $229.00
Package, Includes: Business Internet Performance and
SecurityEdge.
Bundle Discount -$109.00

Automatic Payments Discount
Including Paperless Billing

-$10.00

Equipment & services $22.95

Equipment Fee $22.95
Internet.

Taxes, fees and other charges $1.72

Taxes & government fees $1.72

Sales Tax $1.72

What's included?
Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
Gig-speed network

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $119.00 this month with your
bundle and automatic payments discounts.
 

http://business.comcast.com/myaccount






































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/30/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - REC FUND

BANK C REC FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/10/24 00001 5/01/24 6811     202405 320-57200-52000                                     *              647.00
66-T-SHIRTS 50/50 BLEND

EDGE APPAREL                                                      647.00 000001
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00002 5/22/24 6042024  202405 320-57200-15000                                     *              854.10

13-CPR/AED TRAINING
SAFETY FIRST CPR & SAFETY TRAINING                                854.10 000002

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                  1,501.10

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                1,501.10

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



Edge Apparel

8602 Heather Run Drive
Jacksonville, FL  32256
(904) 219-1551
davidcallahan@bellsouth.net

INVOICE
BILL TO

Bartram Springs Amenity 
Center
14530 Cherry Lake Drive
Jacksonville, FL  32258

INVOICE # 6811
DATE 05/01/2024

DUE DATE 05/01/2024
TERMS Due on receipt

  

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

T-Shirts
T-shirts - Port PC55 light blue 50/50 blend tees w/ full color 
print on front
2xl 10
Xl 10
L 10
M 20
S 16

66 9.50 627.00

2XL
Upcharge for 2XL

10 2.00 20.00

 

SUBTOTAL 647.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 647.00
BALANCE DUE $647.00



Safety First CPR & Safety Training, LLC 
3844 Conga Street 

Jacksonville, FL 32217 

Phone (904) 434-6032   

 

 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #6042024 

DATE: MAY 22, 2024 

 

TO: 

Riverside Management 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd W Bldg 300, Ste 305 

Jax, FL 32257 

FOR: 

Community CPR/AED (Child, Adult) + Basic First Aid 

June 4, 2024 

 

 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

  

(13) Community CPR/AED + Basic First Aid at $73/person 

 

10% group discount 

$949.00 

($94.90) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

TOTAL $854.10 

 

Make all checks payable to Safety First CPR & Safety Training, LLC. 

Payment is due prior to services rendered. 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Carrie at (904) 434-6032 or info@safetyfirstjax.com. 

 

 

mailto:safetyfirstjax@hotmail.com


AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/30/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - CAP RESERVE

BANK B BSCDD-CAP RESERVE

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/03/24 00077 4/18/24 15560    202404 600-53800-61000                                     *            2,621.25
ACCIDENT RPR BOLLARD AREA

VERDEGO LLC                                                     2,621.25 000324
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/24 00071 5/15/24 F0514240 202405 600-53800-61000                                     *            1,999.00

PHYSIOSTEP LXT-X5 50% DEP
COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS, INC                                1,999.00 000325

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  4,620.25

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                4,620.25

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO























Be prepared this storm season
Visit your county’s emergency management website to determine your flood zone, your hurricane evacuation zone, get flood depth data, flood 
insurance information or help with property flood protection.

Help for those with special needs
Emergency authorities can assist with arranging transportation or finding a shelter for those with special needs. A statewide registry provides county 
health departments and emergency management agencies with information to prepare and respond to disasters. Visit FloridaDisaster.org to learn 
more.

Page 3 of 3

Service For:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

Account #: 211003320143

Statement Date: May 09, 2024

Charges Due: May 30, 2024







Be prepared this storm season
Visit your county’s emergency management website to determine your flood zone, your hurricane evacuation zone, get flood depth data, flood 
insurance information or help with property flood protection.

Help for those with special needs
Emergency authorities can assist with arranging transportation or finding a shelter for those with special needs. A statewide registry provides county 
health departments and emergency management agencies with information to prepare and respond to disasters. Visit FloridaDisaster.org to learn 
more.

Page 3 of 3

Service For:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

Account #: 221003032432

Statement Date: May 09, 2024

Charges Due: May 30, 2024



























Name & Month: Rich Whetsel/ April 2024
Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

4/13/24 Academy $48.36 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 6' Bar
4/15/24 Atomic $190.00 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Basketball backboard braces (2)
4/18/24 Academy $48.36 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 6' Bar Returned
4/3/24 Amazon $297.15 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE urinal repair parts
4/16/24 Grainger $391.44 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Paper Towel Dispensers (6)

TOTAL: $878.59

tram Springs Credit Card Statement Informat
Code:















Name & Month: Christian/April 2024
Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

3/30/24 Amazon $28.49 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Volleyball Lines
4/3/24 Amazon $33.05 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Toilet Paper   
4/2/24 Amazon $72.83 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Paper Towels 6 rolls
4/2/24 Amazon $84.99 1 320 57200 43600 FITNESS CENTER REPAIRS/SUPPLIE Wet Wipes 4 rolls
4/2/24 Constan Contact $88.00 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Constant Contact
4/2/24 Amazon $145.81 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Trash Bags - 13 gal, 30 gal, 45 gal
4/3/24 Amazon $70.05 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Toilet Paper 12 rolls
4/3/24 Love One Scoreborad $89.99 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Tennis Court Scorebord Replacement
4/3/24 Thunder Road $440.00 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Banner Yard Sale Sign
4/8/24 Amazon $321.55 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Fund Summer Camp Games
4/9/24 Amazon $82.99 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Safety Cones 12pk
4/10/24 Amazon $160.82 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Paper Towels for Dispenser
4/10/24 Amazon $35.72 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE AED Sign
4/10/24 Amazon $232.51 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Disinfecting Wipes 3pk (2), AED Stickers, Spray Bottle 4pk, Maintenance Sign Work in Progress
4/10/24 Thunder Road $370.00 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Yard Sale Signs
4/14/24 Amazon $28.95 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE  Mulltipurpose Cleaner
4/16/24 Amazon $139.99 1 320 57200 43600 FITNESS CENTER REPAIRS/SUPPLIE 7ft Barbell
4/17/24 Amazon $22.69 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Deluxe Bingo Board
4/17/24 Amazon $87.39 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Office Chair
4/18/24 Amazon $20.79 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Laminating Sheets
4/18/24 Amazon $18.89 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Shower Head 
4/18/24 Amazon $48.99 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Dog Pot Bags 10 rolls
4/19/24 Amazon $404.22 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 4 Button Hand Control Pool Lift
4/19/24 Amazon $441.74 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Fund Bulletin Board, Summer Camp Games
4/21/24 Amazon $43.99 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Softsoap Liquid 4pk
4/21/24 Amazon $61.98 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 12 pk High Hats with Trim and Lightbulb, Ball Valve Lockout
4/21/24 Amazon $193.98 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Outdoor Security Flood Light
4/22/24 Amazon $37.78 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Shower Head (2)
4/22/24 Amazon $45.90 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Landscape Lighting Post
4/23/24 Amazon $14.99 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Master Lock for Fire Pit
4/23/24 Sign Up Genius $59.99 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Sign Up Genius
4/23/24 Walmart $70.11 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Kids Night Supplies
4/24/24 Amazon $145.95 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Hand Sanitizer (3), Dog pot bags
4/24/24 Amazon $115.78 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Ink Cartridge

Same as Above Same as Above $39.95 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS DVD Player
4/26/24 Dollar Tree $6.72 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Kids Night Supplies
4/26/24 Amazon $49.99 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Copy Paper
4/26/24 Walmart $70.75 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Kids Night Supplies
4/26/24 Papa Johns $125.75 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Kids Night Food

TOTAL: $4,554.06

Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement Information:
Code:
































































































	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the May 30, 2024 and June 10, 2024 Meetings
	V. A.        Overview of Fiscal Year 2025 Approved Budget
	D. Consideration of Resolution 2024-06, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025
	E. Consideration of Resolution 2024-07, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025
	VI. B. Atlantic Coast High School Swim Team and Dive Team
	VII. D.        Amenity Management & Field Operations - Report
	IX. A.  Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending May 31, 2024
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.        Approval of Check Register



